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  SUMMARISED FINANCIAL DATA 
 

          (Rs. In Lakh) 

 

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17 

 
Revenue from operations 

4.32 4.06 2.90 6.47 6.36 4.14 

 
Other Income 

 

  3.20 

 

  0.00 

 

33.27 

 
10.00 

 
9.96 

 
91.19 

TOTAL INCOME 7.52 4.06 36.18 16.47 16.32 95.34 

Employee benefits expense 
1.90 2.27 4.14 1.32 1.00 1.00 

Depreciation and amortization 
Expense 

0.48 0.06 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07 

 
Other expenses 

8.38 7.96 12.46 7.16 6.59 6.26 

TOTAL EXPENSES 10.76 10.30 16.67 8.55 7.66 7.34 

PROFIT BEFORE TAX (3.24) (6.24) 19.51 7.91 8.66 88.00 

Current Tax expense 0.00 0.00 3.19 0.28 0.46 0.80 

Net Profit after tax 
(3.24) (6.24) 16.33 7.63 8.20 87.20 

EARNING PER SHARE 

(BASIC/DILUTED) 

 

 (1.35) 

 

(2.60) 

 

6.80 

 
3.18 

 

 
3.42 

 
36.33 

EXTRACT FROM BALANCE 

SHEET 

   

 

   

Share Capital 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 

Reserve & Surplus 218.84 214.77 223.77 211.94 204.30 196.09 

Net Fixed Assets 32.34 1.21 1.28 1.35 1.41 1.49 

 

Non-Current Investment 17.75 7.42 11.15 95.47 95.47 210.95 

 

Loans and Receivables 162.39 163.62 158.48 125.50 125.53 0.05 

 

Cash &Cash Equivalent 30.70 64.02 79.02 17.84 8.30 10.39 

OTHER FINANCIAL DATA 

 

      

TURNOVER (Rs. In Lakhs) 4.32 4.05 2.89 6.47 6.36 4.14 

BOOK VALUE PER SHARE (Rs.) 

 

101.18 99.49 103.23 98.31 95.12 91.70 

NETWORTH (Rs. In Lakhs) 242.84 238.77 247.77 235.94 228.30 220.09 
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    NOTICE 
Notice is hereby given that the 40th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members of Hem Holdings 

and Trading Limited will be held on Friday, 30th September, 2022 at 2.00 pm through Video 

Conferencing (‘VC’) or other Audio-Visual Means (‘OAVM’),  to transact the following business: 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

 

1.  To consider and adopt the audited financial statements for the financial year ended 31st  March, 

2022 and in this regard, pass the following resolutions as an Ordinary Resolutions.  

 

“RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended 

31st March, 2022 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon laid before this 

meeting, be and are hereby considered, adopted and approved.”  

 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Ketan M Shah (DIN: 00312343) who retires by rotation and 

being eligible offer himself for re-appointment. 

 

     3.  Re-Appointment of Statutory Auditor  

  

 To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution, with or 

without modification: 
 

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions of 

the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) 

or reenactment thereof for the time being in force), and upon recommendation of the Audit 

Committee and Board of Directors, consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby 

accorded to re-appoint M/s. Harsh Jain and Associates , Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm 

Registration No.007639C) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to conduct the statutory audit  

for a period of five year commencing from the conclusion of this 40th Annual General Meeting till 

the conclusion of 45th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the year 2027, at 

such remuneration, as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company 

and the Statutory Auditors plus taxes as applicable and reimbursement of actual out-of-pocket 

expenses. 

  

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and/or the Company Secretary be and 

are hereby authorized to settle any question, difficulty or doubt, that may arise in giving effect to 

this resolution and to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary, expedient and 

desirable for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution.” 

 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

 

4. Re-appointment of Mrs Sangeeta Ketan Shah (DIN:05322039) as Managing Director. 

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as 

a SPECIAL RESOLUTION 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 (‘‘Act”) read with Schedule V to the Act and the Companies (Appointment and 
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Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) and 

enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), the consent of the members be and is hereby 

accorded for the re-appointment of Mrs Sangeeta Ketan Shah (DIN:05322039) as Managing 

Director of the Company for a further period of 5 (five) years with effect from 26th April, 2023 on 

the terms and Conditions mentioned in Explanatory Statement and minimum remuneration in the 

event of absence or inadequacy of profits as set out in the explanatory statements relating to this 

resolution and in the draft agreement entered between the Company and Mrs Sangeeta Ketan Shah. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby 

authorized on behalf of Company to do all such acts , deeds, resolutions and things and execute all 

such agreement, documents and instruments as may be required from time to time for giving effect 

to the above resolution and matter related thereto.” 

 

5. Re-appointment of Mr. Ketan Moolchand Shah (DIN:00312343) as Non-Executive Director 

to hold office for a second term.  

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as 

an Special Resolution. 

 

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of Companies Act, 2013 and all 

other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory 

modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and rules & regulations made 

there under, consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for re-appointment 

of Mr. Ketan Moolchand Shah (DIN:00312343) as Non-Executive Director of the Company, liable 

to retire by rotation, to hold office for a second term for five years with effect from 26th April, 

2023 on such terms and conditions as mentioned in Explanatory Statement and as per letter of 

appointment given to Mr. Ketan Moolchand Shah by the Company.  

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby 

authorized on behalf of Company to do all such acts , deeds, resolutions and things and execute all 

such agreement, documents and instruments as may be required from time to time for giving effect 

to the above resolution and matter related thereto.” 

 

 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

             For, Hem Holdings and Trading Ltd 

             

Date: 12.08.2022         

 Place: Bhilai            Pooja Hirwani 

             Company Secretary 

    

 

Reg Office: 601/602A, Fairlink Center, Off Andheri Link Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai-400 053 
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NOTES: 

 

1. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’), SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and MCA circulars, the AGM of the Company is 

being held through VC / OAVM.  

 

     2.     In view of the continuing Covid-19 pandemic and social distancing norm, the Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs (“MCA”) has vide it’s circular dated April 8, 2020 and April 13, 2020, May 5, 2020 and 

January 13, 2021 and December 8, 2021 and December 14, 2021 and May 5, 2022 (collectively 

referred to as “MCA Circulars”) and Securities and Exchange Board of India vide its Circular No. 

SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/ CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020 and SEBI/HO/CFD/ 

CMD2/CIR/P/2021/11, Dated January 15, 2021 (referred to as “SEBI Circular”) permitted the 

holding of the “AGM” through Video Conferencing (VC) / Other Audio-Visual Means (OAVM), 

without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue. Accordingly, in compliance 

with the provisions of the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being 

held through VC / OAVM. Hence, Members can attend and participate in the AGM through 

VC/OAVM only. 

  

     3.    Although, a member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to 

attend  and on a poll to vote instead of himself/ herself, but since this meeting is being held through 

VC/OAVM under the framework of MCA circulars on account of threat posed by COVID-19, 

where physical presence of members has been dispensed with, the facility of appointment of proxy 

will not be available and hence the proxy form and attendance slip are not annexed hereto. 

 

      4. Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed to this Notice. 

 

5. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of 

SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA 

Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility 

of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM.  For this 

purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) 

Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s 

agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting 

system on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL. 

 

6. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled 

time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. 

The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to atleast 1000 

members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders 

holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM 

without restriction on account of first come first served basis. 

 

7. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the 

purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
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8. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, 

the Notice calling the AGM along with Annual Report for the Financial year ended 31st 

March,2022 is available on the website of the Company at www.hemholdings.com, on the website 

of the Stock Exchange i.e BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and on the website of CDSL (agency 

for providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM) i.e. 

www.evotingindia.com. 

 

9. Members of the Company under the category of Institutional Investors are requested to attend and 

vote at the AGM through VC. Corporate Members/ Institutional Investors intending to appoint 

their authorized representatives pursuant to Section 113 of the Act, to attend the AGM through VC 

or OAVM or to vote through remote e-voting are requested to send a certified copy of the Board 

Resolution to the Scrutinizer by e-mail at cscmameena@gmail.com. 

. 

     10.  The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from 24th  

September, 2022 to 30th  September, 2022 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of the Annual 

General Meeting for the year ended 31st March,2022. 

 

     11. AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, MCA Circular 

No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, MCA Circular 

No. 2/2021 dated January 13, 2021 and MCA Circular No. 03/2022 dated May 05, 2022. The 

Notice of AGM is being sent only in electronic mode to those members whose, e-mail addresses 

are registered with the Company/ RTA or the Depository Participant(s) as on 26th August, 2022. A 

person who has acquired the shares and has become a member of the Company after the dispatch 

of the Notice of the AGM and shareholders as on Cut-off date i.e. 23rd September, 2022, shall be 

entitled to exercise his/her vote electronically i.e. remote e-voting or e-voting system on the date 

of the AGM by following the procedure mentioned in Annexure-B. 

 

  12.  CS Meena Naidu, Practicing Company Secretary (CP No. 23853 & Membership No. A28193) 

Meena Naidu & Associates has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process 

in a fair and transparent manner. 

 

  13.  The Scrutinizer shall within a stipulated period from the conclusion of the e-voting period unblock 

the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of the Company and 

make a Scrutinizer’s Report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman 

of the Company. 

 

 14.  The Results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The Results declared along 

with the Scrutinizers Report shall be placed on the Company’s website www.hemholdings.com 

and on the website of CDSL within two working days from the conclusion of AGM of the Company 

and communicated to the Stock Exchange ( BSE). 

 

15.  The Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed hereto. 

 

16.  In accordance with the above mentioned MCA General Circulars and SEBI Circulars, in view of 

the prevailing situation and owing to the difficulties involved in dispatching physical copies of the 

Financial Statements (including Board’s Report, Auditor’s Report or other documents required to 

be attached therewith) for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2022 pursuant to section 136 of 

the Act and Notice calling the AGM pursuant to section 101 of the Act read with the Rules framed 

http://www.hemholdings.com/
http://www.bseindia.com/
http://www.evotingindia.com/
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thereunder, such statements including the Notice of AGM are being sent only in electronic mode 

to those Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company/ RTA or the Depository 

Participant(s). The Company will not be dispatching physical copies of such statements and Notice 

of AGM to any Member. Members are requested to register/update their email addresses, 

in respect of electronic holdings with the Depository through the concerned Depository Participants 

and in respect of physical holdings with RTA by following due procedure. In line with the Ministry 

of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, a copy of the Notice of 

this AGM along with Annual Report for the Financial Year 2021-2022 is available on the website 

of the Company at www.hemholdings.com website of the Stock Exchanges where the shares of the 

Company is listed i.e. BSE Limited  at www.bseindia.com and the AGM Notice is also available 

on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the e-voting facility) i.e. www.evotingindia.com. 

 

17.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent 

Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the Securities Market. Members holding shares in 

electronic form are therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with 

whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding the shares in physical form 

can submit their PAN details to the Company/RTA. 

 

18.  As per Regulation 40 of SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, securities of listed companies can 

be transferred only in dematerialised form with effect from, 1st April, 2019. Further w.e.f. 24th 

January 2022, transmission or transposition of securities held in physical or dematerialised form 

shall be effected only in dematerialised form. In view of this and to eliminate all risks associated 

with physical shares and for ease of portfolio management, members holding shares in physical 

form are requested to consider converting their holdings to dematerialised form. 

 

19.  To prevent fraudulent transactions, members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify any 

change in information to Registrar and Share Transfer Agent or Company as soon as possible. 

Members are also advised not to leave their Demat account(s) dormant for long. Periodic statement 

of holdings should be obtained from the concerned Depository Participant and holdings should be 

verified. 

 

20.  Members who hold shares under more than one folio in name(s) in the same order, are requested 

to send the relative Share Certificate(s) to the Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agent for 

consolidating the holdings into one account. The Share Certificate(s) will be returned after 

consolidation. 

 

21.  Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, Members who hold shares in the physical form 

can nominate a person in respect of all the shares held by them singly or jointly. Members who 

hold shares in single name are advised, in their own interest, to avail of the nomination facility by 

filling form SH-13.Members holding shares in the dematerialized form may contact their 

Depository Participant for recording the nomination in respect of their holdings. 

 

22. PROCEDURE FOR INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS:: 

 

a.  All the documents referred to in the accompanying notice and the statement pursuant to Section 

102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 shall be available for inspection through electronic mode. 

Members are requested to write to the Company on compliance@hemholdings.com for inspection 

of said documents; and 

 

http://www.hemholdings.com/
http://www.bseindia.com/
http://www.evotingindia.com/
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b. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under 

Section 170 of the Act, and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are 

interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Act, will be available electronically for inspection 

by the Members during the AGM. All documents referred to in the Notice will also be available 

for electronic inspection by the Members from the date of circulation of this Notice up to the date 

of AGM. Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an email to 

compliance@hemholdings.com. 

 

23.  Details under Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, “Listing Regulations” in respect of the Director seeking re-appointment at the 

Annual General Meeting, has also been annexed as Annexure -I. The Directors have furnished the 

requisite declarations for their re-appointment. 

 

24.  The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the 

purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

25.  Members holding shares in physical form are requested to advise any change in their registered 

address, E-mail address, Contact Numbers and Bank particulars etc., to the Company’s Registrar 

and Share Transfer Agent (RTA), Link Intime India Private Limited (LIIPL), Mumbai quoting 

their folio number at rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in. Members holding shares in electronic form 

must send the advice about change in their registered address, E-mail address, Contact Number 

and bank particulars to their respective Depository Participant and not to the Company. 

 

26.  In all correspondence with the Company or with its Share Transfer Agent, members are requested 

to quote their folio number and in case the shares are held in the dematerialized form, they must 

quote their Client ID Number and their DPID Number. 

 

27.  Members are encouraged to express their views /send their queries in advance mentioning their 

name demat account number / folio number, email id, mobile number at 

compliance@hemholdings.com. Questions / queries received by the Company till 5.00 p.m. on 

Wednesday, 28th September, 2022 shall only be considered and responded during the AGM. 
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Explanatory Statement [Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”)] 

The following Statement sets out all material facts relating to Item Nos. 3 to 5 mentioned in the 

accompanying Notice. 

 

ITEM NO.3 

 

At the 39th AGM of the Company held on 30th September, 2021, the shareholders had approved 

the appointment of M/s. Harsh Jain & Associates , Chartered Accountants, Durg , having ICAI 

Firm Registration No. 007639C, as Statutory Auditors of the Company, to hold office till the 

conclusion of the 40th AGM. The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 27th May, 2022, 

based on recommendations of the Audit Committee, have approved the re-appointment of M/s. 

Harsh Jain & Associates , Chartered Accountants, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a 

term of 5 (Five) years i.e. from the conclusion of this AGM till the conclusion of 45th AGM of the 

Company. The re-appointment is subject to approval of the shareholders of the Company. 

 

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 139, 141 and other applicable provisions, if any, of 

the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 

and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), M/s. Harsh Jain & Associates, Chartered Accountants, 

have provided their consent and eligibility certificate to the effect that, their re-appointment, if 

made, would be in compliance with the applicable laws. 

 

M/s Harsh Jain & Associates is a Durg based leading Chartered Accountants firm with over 25 

years of history. M/s Harsh Jain & Associates, has been one of Central India’s prominent Chartered 

accountancy firms providing wide array financial and advisory services to numerous and diverse 

Clients. 

 

The fees / remuneration of the Auditor shall be Rs 40,000 plus applicable taxes and out of pocket 

expenses for the financial year basis for statutory audit, issue of audit reports, issue of limited 

review reports and service relating thereto, and reports or certificates to be issued as a statutory 

auditor. The remuneration to be paid to Statutory Auditors during the second term shall be mutually 

agreed between the Board of Directors and Statutory Auditors, from time to time. 

 

The Board recommends the resolution relating to re-appointment of auditor as set out in the Notice 

for your approval by way of passing ordinary resolution. 

 

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are in any way 

concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 3 of the 

Notice. 

 

ITEM NO. 4: 

 

Mrs. Sangeeta Ketan Shah  was appointed as managing director  of the Company for a period of 

five years w.e.f  26th April, 2018 to 25th April, 2023, in the Annual General meeting held on 21st 

September, 2018 has shown her willingness to act as Managing Director of the Company. 

 

The Board of Director in its meeting held on 12th August, 2022, after considering vast experience 

of Mrs. Sangeeta Ketan Shah in the fields of administration of Commercial and Financial 

Functions, Industrial Relations, Human Resources and Legal Competence, has decided to avail the 
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expertise of Mrs. Sangeeta K Shah  hence, the committee and the Board has proposed to re-appoint 

her as Managing Director of the Company for a further period of five years on the terms and 

conditions including remuneration as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of 

the Company and approved by the Board of Directors. The reappointment of Mrs. Sangeeta Ketan Shah 

as such shall take effect from 26th April, 2023 to 25th April 2028 and require approval of 

Shareholders of the Company by way of Special Resolution  as per provision of Section 152, 196, 

197 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives 

except Mrs. Sangeeta Ketan Shah and their relatives, is concerned or interested in the proposed re-

appointment of Mrs. Sangeeta Ketan Shah as Managing Director  of the Company. 

 

The Directors recommend the aforesaid resolution for the approval by the members as Special 

Resolution. 

 

ITEM NO. 5: 

 

The members are apprised that Mr Ketan M Shah who was appointed for a term of five years as 

Non-Executive director of the Company w.e.f 26th April, 2018, to 25th April, 2023 and ratified by 

members in the Annual General Meeting held on 21st September, 2018 has shown his willingness 

to hold office for a second term as Non-Executive Director of the Company, liable to retire by 

rotation. 

 

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 12th August, 2022, after considering his vast 

experience of thirty years of being an innovative technocrat and recommendations received from 

committee approved the re-appointment of Mr. Ketan M Shah as Non-Executive Director of the 

Company for a further period of five years on such terms and conditions as specified in Letter of 

Appointment given to Mr. Ketan M Shah by the Company. The appointment of Mr. Ketan M Shah 

as such shall take effect from 26th April, 2023 for five years and require approval of Shareholders 

of the Company by way of special Resolution as per provision of Section 152 and other applicable 

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

None of the Directors and or/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives, except 

Mr. Ketan M Shah and their relatives, are in any way concerned or interested in the proposed re-

appointment of Mr. Ketan M Shah as Non-Executive Director of the Company. 

 

The Directors recommend the aforesaid resolution for the approval by the members as special 

Resolution. 

 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

 

             For, Hem Holdings and Trading Ltd 

 

       Date:  12.08.2022         

 Place: Bhilai                  Pooja Hirwani 

                        Company Secretary 

 

Reg Off: 601/602A, Fairlink Center, Off Andheri Road, Andheri (W),Mumbai-400 053 
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Annexure-I 

 

Brief Profile of Appointee: 

Name of Director:  Ketan M Shah Sangeeta K Shah 

Date of Birth: 02/12/1965 14/11/1977 

Date of First Appointment on 
Board: 

29/01/2011 18/03/2014 

Qualifications Bachelor degree in Mechanical 

Engineering and postgraduate degree in 

Business Management 

Master Degree in Business 

Administration 

Experience/Expertise in specific 

functional area/ Brief resume of 

the Director: 

Mr Ketan Moolchand Shah holds a 

Bachelor degree in Mechanical 

Engineering from the Madhav Institute of 

Technology and Science, Gwalior (M.P) 

and a postgraduate degree in Business 

Management from the University of 

Florida.  He has vast experience of thirty 

one years of being an innovative 

technocrat. 

Mrs Sangeeta K Shah is an 

experienced and dynamic women 

entrepreneur. She is an active 

member of Industrial Association, 

CII, IIF, Chhattisgarh Skills 

Development, and also holds 

membership in various other 

associations. She worked in different 

capacities in Hem Holdings & 

Trading Limited and joined Board of 

the company as a Non-Executive 

Director from 18th March, 2014. She 

is also director in other five 

Companies. 

Terms and 

conditions for 

appointment/ reappointment 

As per Company Policy on appointment of Board members 

Details of Remuneration sought 

to be paid and Remuneration last 

drawn: 

As per Nomination and Remuneration Policy 

Number of Board Meetings 

attended during FY 2021-22: 

6/6 6/6 

Other  Directorship held: 1.Simplex Castings Limited 

2. Sim Prabha Estates and Trading 

Company Pvt Ltd. 

3. Prabha Plantations Pvt Ltd. 

4. SEFW Projects Pvt Ltd. 

1.Simplex Castings Limited 

2. Sim Prabha Estates and Trading 

Company Pvt Ltd. 

3. Prabha Plantations Pvt Ltd. 

4. SEFW Projects Pvt Ltd. 

5.Ssquare Iromax private Limited 

No. of Shares Held (as on 31st 

March, 2022) 

52402 49003 

Relationship with other Directors 

and KMPs of the Company 

Mrs Sangeeta K Shah and Mr Ketan M 

Shah are related to each other. 

Mrs Sangeeta K Shah and Mr Ketan 

M Shah are related to each other. 
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ANNEXURE-II 

 

I  THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL 

MEETINGS ARE AS UNDER: 

 

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual    

shareholders holding shares in demat mode.  

 

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical 

mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.  

 

i. The voting period begins on Tuesday, 27th September, 2022 at 9.00 AM and ends on Thursday, 

29th September, 2022 at 5.00 PM. During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares 

either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 23rd 

September, 2022 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by 

CDSL for voting thereafter. 

 

ii. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the 

meeting venue. 

 

   iii Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed 

entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user 

IDs and passwords by the shareholders.  

 

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has 

been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login 

credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. 

Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the 

ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and 

convenience of participating in e-voting process.  

 

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual    

shareholders holding shares in demat mode.  

 

(iv) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 

on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in 

demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 

Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in 

their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for 

Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below: 

 

Type of 

shareholders 

 Login Method 
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Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

Demat mode 

with CDSL 

Depository 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their 

existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting 

page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / 

Easiest are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit  

www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting 

option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the 

information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will 

be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your 

vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 

during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the 

system of all e-Voting Service Providers i.e. 

CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-Voting 

service providers’ website directly. 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat 

Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available 

on  www.cdslindia.com home page or click on 

https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin The system will 

authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded 

in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see 

the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly 

access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding 

securities in 

demat mode 

with NSDL 

Depository 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-

Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once 

the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon 

under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will 

open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful 

authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-

Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. 

Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-

directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 

2) If the user is not  registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available 

at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click   

at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
http://www.cdslindia.com/
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
http://www.cdslindia.com/
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
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3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 

URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a 

mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon 

“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen 

will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat 

account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 

shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to 

NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company 

name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting 

service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period 

or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting 

Individual 

Shareholders 

(holding 

securities in 

demat mode) 

login through 

their 

Depository 

Participants 

(DP) 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through 

your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting 

facility.  After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. 

Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL 

Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting 

feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you 

will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during 

the meeting. 

  

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget 

User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues 

related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

     

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in Demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login 

can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a 

request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or 

contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33 

  

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in Demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login 

can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a 

request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll 

free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30   

 

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode 

and non-individual shareholders in demat mode. 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
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(v) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical shareholders and   

shareholders other than individual holding in Demat form. 

 

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

 

2) Click on “Shareholders” module. 

 

3) Now enter your User ID  

 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with 

the Company. 

 

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

 

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on 

an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.  

 

6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 

 For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding shares 

in Demat. 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

 

 Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 

Participant are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA 

or contact Company/RTA. 

Dividend 

Bank 

Details 

 OR 

Date of 

Birth 

(DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded 

in your demat account or in the company records in order to login. 

 If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please 

enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field. 

 

(vi) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

 

(vii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection 

screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ 

menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password 

http://www.evotingindia.com/
http://www.evotingindia.com/
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field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for 

resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts 

for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with 

any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

 

(viii)  For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the 

resolutions contained in this Notice. 

 

(ix) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote. 

 

(x) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option 

“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you 

assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

 

(xi) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

 

(xii) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation 

box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, 

click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

 

(xiii) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 

(xiv) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting 

page. 

 

(xv) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image 

verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 

 

(xvi) There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made 

available to scrutinizer for verification. 

 

(xvii) Additional Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –For Remote Voting 

only. 

 

 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are 

required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module. 

 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed 

to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and 

password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote 

on. 

http://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
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 The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in case of 

any wrong mapping. 

 It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which 

they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system 

for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant Board Resolution/ 

Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are 

authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; 

cscmameena@gmail.com, if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-

voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 

II INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH    

VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER: 

 

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM  is same as the instructions 

mentioned above for e-voting. 

 

2. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be 

displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for e-voting. 

  

3. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. 

However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

 

4. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience. 

 

5. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid 

any disturbance during the meeting. 

 

6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 

connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their 

respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to 

mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

 

 

7. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not 

casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from 

doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the AGM. 

 

8. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the 

same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes 

cast by such shareholders may be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting 

is available only to the shareholders attending the meeting. 

 

    III PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT 

REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES. 

 

mailto:cscmameena@gmail.com
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1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, 

scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN 

card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email 

id. 

 

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 

Depository Participant (DP)  

 

3. For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with your 

respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual 

meetings through Depository. 

 

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting 

System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 

22 55 33 

 

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. 

Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th 

Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai 

- 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call  toll free no. 1800 22 55 33. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

 

Dear Members, 

Your directors are pleased to present their 40th Annual Report and Accounts of your Company for the 

year ended on 31
st March, 2022.  

 

FINANCIAL RESULTS 

                      (Rs in Lakhs) 

 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 

Total Income 7.52 4.06 
Total Expenses 10.76 10.30 
Profit before tax (3.24) (6.24) 
Profit after tax (3.24) (6.24) 

Other Comprehensive Income 7.30 (2.75) 
Total Comprehensive Income 4.06 (8.99) 

 

PERFORMANCE REVIEW  

Total income for the Financial Year 2021-22 is Rs. 7.52 lacs as against Rs. 4.06 lacs in previous year. 

Profit before tax for the financial year 2021-22 decreased to Rs. (3.24) lacs as against Rs. (6.24) lacs 

for previous financial year and Profit after Tax is Rs.(3.24) lacs against Rs.(6.24) lacs for previous 

financial Year. 

 

The Company does not have any subsidiary, or associate, or joint venture Company. 

 

RESERVES 

The Company has not transferred any amount to General Reserve Fund during F Y 2021-22. 

 

DIVIDEND 

In order to conserve funds of the Company, for future growth, the Board of Directors regrets that no 

dividend is being recommended for the year under review. 

 

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND 

PROTECTION FUND 

No amount is required to be transferred under the provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 

2013 as there was no dividend declared and paid in last years. 

 

REMUNERATION 

As per Section 197(12) read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, no remuneration has been paid to Directors of the Company. 

 

FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

The Company conducts the Familiarization Programme for the Independent Directors to provide them 

an opportunity to familiarize with the Company, its Management and its operation so as to gain a clear 



Hem Holdings and Trading Limited Annual Report 2021-22 

 
 

 

understanding of their roles, rights and responsibilities and contribute significantly towards the growth 

of the Company. 

 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY 

The Company continues to consider human resources as its invaluable assets. This policy on 

nomination and remuneration of directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) and other employees has 

been formulated in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement. 

 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE 

FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY 

There are no material changes or commitments occurring after 31st March, 2022, which may affect the 

financial position of the Company or may require disclosure. 

 

COMPLIANCE WITH RBI GUIDELINES 

Your company has adopted “Fair practices Code” and complied and continues to comply with all the 

applicable regulations, circulars and guidelines issued by the RBI for every NBFC Company from time 

to time. 

 

PUBLIC DEPOSITS 

The Company has not accepted any deposit within the meaning of Section 73 and Section 74 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rule, 2014 including (any 

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) for the time being in force). 

 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

As per the provisions of Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 the compliance with the specified regulations of Corporate Governance was not 

applicable on the Company during the financial year 2021-22. 

 

COST RECORDS AND AUDIT  

Maintenance of cost records and requirement of cost audit as prescribed under the provisions of Section 

148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable for the business activities carried out by the 

Company and accordingly no such accounts and records are made and maintained. 

 

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY 

There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the Financial Year ended 31st 

March, 2022. 

 

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 

The following Meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the Financial Year 2021-22: 

 

 

Sr. 

No 

Date of Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors Present 

1.    03.06.2021 3                      3 
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2. 19.07.2021       3 3 
3. 14.08.2021 3 3 
4. 06.09.2021 4 4 
5. 13.11.2021 4 4 
6. 09.02.2022 3 3 

 

The particulars of the Directors and attendance at the Board Meetings during the year, the attendance in 

the last Annual General Meeting, number of other directorships (excluding Hem Holdings and Trading 

Limited) and Committee Memberships as on 31- 03-2022 are as follows: 

 

Name of the 

Director 
Attendance at 

meeting during        

2021-22 

No of other 

Directorship(s) as 

on 31-03-2022 

 

No. of 

other 

Board 

Committee

s member/ 

Chairman 

Category 

BM  

      AGM 

Ketan M Shah 6/6 Yes 1 - Promoter/Non-Executive 

Director 

Sangeeta K Shah 6/6  Yes 1 - Promoter/Managing Director 

Anup Kumar Das 3/3 No - - Independent Director 

Rahul Kumar 

Sethi 

5/5 Yes  - - Independent Director  

Note: 

(a) Directorships exclude Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies and Section 8 Companies.  

(b) Chairman/Membership of Committee only includes Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship 

Committee in Indian Public Limited Companies. 

© Mr. Rahul Sethi (DIN: 01033208) had resigned from the Directorship of the Company with effect from 

6th December, 2021. 

 

Currently the Board has three committees: Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee. 

 

Audit Committee 

The Company has duly constituted an Audit Committee in F.Y 2021-22 under chairmanship of Mr. Rahul 

Sethi till 06.12.2021with Mr Ketan M Shah and Mrs Sangeeta K Shah as Members. Shri Anup Kumar Das 

(Non-executive, Independent director) was appointed as chairman of the Audit Committee with effect from 

07.12.2021. The Board has accepted all recommendation made by the Audit committee during the year. 

 

During the Financial Year 2021-22, the Audit Committee met four times on 03.06.2021, 14.08.2021, 

13.11.2021 and 09.02.2022. 

 

The Composition of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company along with the details 

of the meetings held and attended during the financial year ended 31
st March, 2022 is detailed below: 
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

 

The committee met once during the year on 09.02.2022. The composition of the Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company along with the details of the meetings 

held and attended by the members of the Committee during the financial year 2021-22 is detailed below: 

 

Name of the 

Member(s) 

Category Attendance 

Mrs. Sangeeta Ketan Shah Managing Director 1/1 

Mr. Ketan M Shah Non- Executive Director 1/1 

Mr. Anup Kumar Das Independent Director 1/1 

 

 STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE. 

The committee met once during the year on 09.02.2022. As on 31
st 

March, 2022, the Stakeholders’ 

Relationship Committee consists of the following members: 

 

 

Name of the Member Status Meeting  Category 

Mr. Anup Kumar Das Chairman 1/1 Independent 
Director 

Mr.  Ketan M Shah Member 1/1 Non-Executive Director 

Mrs. Sangeeta K Shah 
 

Member   1/1   Managing  Director 

 

 

Name of the 

Member(s) 

Category Category No of   Meeting attended 

Rahul Sethi Chairman (till 
06.12.2021) 

Independent 

Director 

3/4 

Anup Kumar Das  Chairman (with 
effect from 
07.12.2021) 

Independent 
Director 

   1/4 

Ketan M Shah Member Non-Executive 
Director  

4/4 

Sangeeta K Shah Member Managing 
Director 

4/4 
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DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

 

Pursuant to Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors hereby confirm that: 

 

 a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed 

along with proper explanations relating to material departures, if any; 

 

b) They have selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made judgment and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 

company as at March 31, 2022 and of the profit and loss of the company for that period; 

 

 c) To the best of their knowledge and information, they have taken proper and sufficient care for the 

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 for 

safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

 

d) They have prepared the Annual Accounts on a Going Concern basis; 

 

e) They have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal 

financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and 

 

 f) There is a proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such 

systems are adequate and operating effectively. 

 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY & FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

The Company is not a manufacturing Company and as such no provisions of Conservation of Energy, 

Technology Absorption under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014 are attracted. It is further stated that there was no inflow and outflow of foreign 

exchange. 

 

INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (IND AS)  

 Pursuant to the notification, issued by The Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated February 16, 2015 relating 

to the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, the Company has adopted “IND AS” with 

effect from April 01, 2019.  

 

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 

The Company constantly manages monitors and reports on the principal risk and uncertainties that can 

have an impact on the Company. Your directors keep a close watch on the risk prone areas and take actions 

from time to time. 

       

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL 

The Company has an adequate Internal Control System, commensurate with its size, scale and operations 

to ensure proper recording of financial and operational information and compliance of various internal 

control and other regulatory and statutory compliance. During the year no reportable material weakness in 

the design or operation were observed. 
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DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

In accordance with the provision of Section 152 of Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Ketan M Shah, director shall 

be retiring by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer himself for re-

appointment. 

Mr. Anup Kumar Das (DIN: 09248995) had been appointed as the Director of the Company (Non 

Executive, Independent Category)  with effect from 14th August, 2021. Mr. Rahul Sethi (DIN: 01033208) 

had resigned from the Directorship of the Company with effect from 6th December, 2021. 

During the year under review, Mrs. Pooja Hirwani (ACS 42186) has been appointed as Company Secretary 

of the Company with effect from 19.07.2021. 

 

STATUTORY AUDITORS 

The members of the Company at the 39th Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 2021 has 

approved the appointment of M/s. Harsh Jain & Associates , Chartered Accountants, Durg , having ICAI 

Firm Registration No. 007639C as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of one year, from 

the conclusion of the 39th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 40th Annual General Meeting of 

the Company going to be held in the year 2022. 

 

Accordingly, based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee and confirmation received from M/s. 

Harsh Jain & Associates , Chartered Accountants, Durg , having ICAI Firm Registration No. 007639C on 

their eligibility, the Board recommends to the members for the re-appointment of M/s Harsh Jain & 

Associates, Chartered Accountants, Durg , as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold the office for 

a period of five year from the conclusion of this 40th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 45th  

Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the year 2027 subject to approval of members of 

the Company in ensuring Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

 

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR AND THEIR REPORT 

Mrs. Dunna Meena Kumari, Practicing Company secretary had been appointed as Secretarial Auditor 

of the Company for the FY 2021-22. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 31
st 

March, 2022 is annexed herewith as Annexure-II to this Report. 

 

FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS 

The Statutory Auditors or Secretarial Auditor of the Company have not reported any frauds under 

section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, including rules made thereunder. 

 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

The details forming the part of the extract of Annual return as on 31st March, 2022 in form MGT-9 in 

accordance with Section 92(3) of the Company Act, 2013 read with Companies (Management and 

Administration) Rule, 2014 is annexed herewith as Annexure-III to this report. 

 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

There is no materially significant Related Party Transaction made by the Company during the year that 

would require shareholders approval under the Listing Regulations. 

Details of the transaction with Related Parties are provided in accompanying financial statement. There 

was no transaction during the year which would require to be reported in form no AOC-2. 
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 

During the Financial Year 2021-22, no Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions 

of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 was made by the Company. Details of Loans, Guarantees and 

Investments outstanding as on 31st March, 2022 are given in the notes to the financial statements. 

 

CHANGE IN CAPITAL STRUTURE AND LISTING OF SHARES 

Presently the Company’s shares are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). There are no changes in 

Capital Structure during the F.Y ended 31st March, 2022. Your company has not issued equity shares with 

differential rights as to dividends, voting or otherwise, and does not have ESOP scheme for its 

employees/Directors. 

 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

There was no employee receiving remuneration attracting provisions of section 134(3)(q) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) & (3) of Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

 

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE 

Your Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors confirming that they meet the 

criteria of independence as prescribed under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 

Schedules and Rules issued thereunder as well as Regulation 16(1) (b) of Listing Regulations (including 

any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) for the time being in force).In accordance with the 

provision of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, none of Independent Director is liable to retire by 

rotation. 

             

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES AND 

INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS 

Meeting the requirements of the statue and considering Boards Performance evaluation as an important 

step for a board to transit to a higher level of performance, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

has laid down a comprehensive framework for carrying out the evaluation prescribed in the provisions of 

the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules issued thereunder and the Listing Regulations (including any 

statutory modifications or re- enactment (s) for the time being in force). The process for evaluation of the 

annual performance of the Director /Board/Committees was carried out. The overall outcome was positive. 

 

VIGIL MECHANISM 

A Vigil Mechanism Policy for Directors and employee of the Company is constituted as per Section 177 

(9) to provide a mechanism which ensures adequate safeguards to employees and Directors from any 

victimization on rising of concerns of any violations of legal or regulatory requirements, incorrect or 

misrepresentation of any financial statements and report etc. 

 

NBFC LICENSE  

Hem Holdings and Trading Limited is one of the certified non-deposit accepting (Category-B) NBFC 

business institution from Reserve Bank of India engaged in investments and other investment advisory 

financial services. Hem Holdings and trading limited since 1980 has been engaged in providing quality 

services in field of Investment and buying, selling, underwriting, investing, acquire and hold securities 

of every kind whether issued by Companies operating within India or outside.  
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GENERAL 

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there 

were no transactions on these items during the year under review:- 

 

(a) The Company is not covered under Section 135(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 and as such no 

disclosure regarding Corporate Social Responsibility is required under the said section or applicable 

rules. 

 

(b) Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme 

save and except ESOS referred to in this Report. 

 

(c) No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which 

impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future. 

 

(d) Your Company has not made any one time settlement with any of its lenders. 

 

(e) There is no application filed or made under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy, 2016. 

 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

A detailed report on the Management Discussion and Analysis in terms of the provisions of Regulation 34 

of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is enclosed as Annexure-

I. 
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
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Date: 27.05.2022 
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ANNEXURE-I 

 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT  

 

GLOBAL ECONOMY  

The COVID-19 pandemic continued to impact the global economic environment during 2021. The first 

half (H1) of the calendar 2021 witnessed an acceleration in the global economic activity, that lifted the 

merchandise trade above its pre-pandemic peak. Reflecting this, International Monetary Fund (IMF) in its 

World Economic Outlook (WEO) October 2021 edition projected higher growth of global trade volume in 

goods and services of 9.7 percent in 2021, moderating to 6.7 percent in 2022, in line with the projected 

global recovery. World Trade Organization (WTO) in its October 2021 release, also upgraded its forecast 

for global merchandise trade volume growth to 10.8 percent in 2021, followed by a 4.7 percent rise in 

2022. 
 

INDIAN ECONOMY 

The Financial Year 2021-22 was fairly a year of recovery from the adverse impacts of COVID-19 

pandemic. The Indian economy successfully faced the challenges posed by the second and third waves of 

the pandemic, thanks to successful implementation of vaccination program, untiring services of the front 

line warriors, fiscal and monetary policies, stimulus measures of Reserve Bank of India, central and state 

governments which gave a much-needed cushion for the stability of the economy. 

 

According to the second advance estimates of India’s Gross Domestic Product (GDP) published by the 

National Statistical Office for the financial year 2021-22, GDP growth in the first and second quarter was 

20.1% and 8.4% respectively. In the third quarter, the GDP growth slowed down to 5.4%. In the fourth 

quarter, India witnessed third wave of infection but remained largely unaffected owing to vaccination of 

large proportion of population. India’s GDP growth in Financial Year 2021-22 is estimated at 8.9%, 

compared to a contraction of 7.3% in Financial Year 2020-21. The Index of Industrial Production grew 

11.3% against an 8.4% contraction in Financial Year 2020-21. The consumer and business confidence was 

resilient with improvement in general economic situation, household incomes, and spending. The macro-

economic indicators suggest that the Indian economy is well on its way to achieve its pre-pandemic growth 

levels in the current Financial Year 2023. 

 

ECONOMIC OUTLOOK  

The long-term fundamentals of the Indian economy continue to be strong due to rising incomes and large 

investments. These growth drivers are expected to sustain over a long period of time. At the same time, 

there are some concerns due to uncertain global economic environment and slow recovery in developed 

markets.  

 

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW  

Over the past few years, Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs) have played a prominent role in the 

Indian financial system. They provide financial inclusion to the underserved section of the society that 

does not have easy access to credit. NBFCs have revolutionized the Indian lending system and have 

efficiently leveraged digitization to drive efficiency and provide customers with a quick and convenient 

financing experience. The plethora of services include vehicle financing, MSME financing, home 
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financing, microfinance and other retail segments The Government has consistently worked on the 

governance measures to strengthen the systemic importance of the NBFCs. As of January 31, 2022 there 

were approximately 9,495 NBFCs registered with Reserve Bank of India (RBI), of which 49 deposit 

accepting NBFCs. 

The pandemic impacted the NBFCs operations, leading to decline in disbursements across the sectors. 

However, the support and focus of the Government through various liquidity measures such as repo rate 

cut, targeted long-term repo operations, special liquidity scheme and partial credit guarantee scheme, kept 

the sector afloat. The total credit outstanding from the NBFCs for Financial Year 2020-21 stood at Rs.23.75 

trillion and is expected to grow by 6-7% in the Financial Year 2021-22. This growth was mainly led by 

growth in the housing, auto, gold and other retail segments which stood resilient even in the previous fiscal 

year. While the disbursement and AUM trends improved in the second and third quarters of Financial Year 

2021-22, the trend is expected to continue in Q4 of Financial Year 2021-22 due to the limited impact of 

the third wave of the pandemic. The disbursement growth would have to remain healthier for a sustained 

AUM growth. Besides, bank credit growth to the NBFC sector improved significantly to 14.6% in February 

2022 from 7% a year ago. 

 

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS  

Opportunities  

— Increase in Income levels will aid greater penetration of financial products. 

 — Positive regulatory reforms. 

 — Increase in corporate growth & risk appetite. 

 — Greater efficiency in debt market operations which will also help greater penetration. 

 — Increased securitization. 

 — Focus on selling new product/services.  

Threats  

— Inflation could trigger increase in consumer price inflation, which would dampen growth.  

— Increased competition in both local & overseas markets.  

— Unfavorable economic development. 

 — Market risk arising from changes in the value of financial instruments as a result of changes in market 

variables like interest rate and exchange rates.  

COVID-19  

Owing to the pandemic, the State Government has declared lockdown on 06.04.2021, which was further 

extended from time to time causing destruction in economy in general. The Company does not anticipate 

any material impact on the recoverability of the carrying value of its assets/ on its working. Since normalcy 

in business operations are also linked to directive of the government in future and implication of Covid-19 

pandemic on the people and economy, the position in future cannot be visualized as of now and will be 

closely monitored and supervised by the Company to assess any material implication and adjustment to 

the carrying value of assets. 
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KEY RATIO:  

The key ratios of the Company are given below: 

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 

EBIDTA/ Total Income (49.46) % (151.68) % 

Debt- Equity Ratio 0.00 0.00 

Return on equity (%) (13.5.00) (26.00) 

Book Value per share (H) 101.18 99.49 

Earnings per share (H) (1.35) (2.60) 

 

HUMAN RESOURCE  

The Company keeps developing its organizational structure consistently over time. Efforts are made to 

follow excellent Human Resource practices. Adequate efforts of the staff and management personnel are 

directed on imparting continuous training to improve the management practices.  

The objective of your Company is to create a workplace where every person can achieve his or her full 

potential. The employees are encouraged to put in their best. Lot of hard work is put in to ensure that new 

and innovative ideas are given due consideration to achieve the short- and long-term objectives of your 

company.  

 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ITS ADEQUACY 

The Company believes that strong internal control system and processes play a critical role in the health 

of the Company. The Company’s well-defined organizational structure, documented policy guidelines, 

defined authority matrix and internal controls ensure efficiency of operations, compliance with internal 

policies and applicable laws and regulations as well as protection of resources. Moreover, the Company 

continuously upgrades these processes and systems in line with the best available practices. The internal 

control system is supplemented by extensive internal audits, regular reviews by the management and 

standard policies and guidelines which ensure reliability of financial and all other records. The Company 

has, in material respect, an adequate internal financial control over financial reporting and such controls 

are operating effectively. 

 

OUTLOOK 
 

The policies and schemes of the Indian government such as production-linked incentives and its push 

toward self-reliance, increased infrastructure spending will start kicking in from current Financial Year 

2022-23, leading to a stronger multiplier effect on jobs and income, higher productivity and more 

efficiency—all leading to accelerated economic growth. The spill-over effects of geopolitical conflicts 

could enhance India’s status as a preferred alternate investment destination. The large vaccinated 

population should help us contain the impact of subsequent infections waves, if any. The inflation 

trajectory will depend upon the evolving geopolitical situation and its impact on global commodity prices 

and logistics.  
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Annexure-II 

FORM NO. MR-3 SECRETERIAL 
AUDIT REPORT 

                           FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH ,2022 
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule No.9 of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
To 

The Members, 

HEM HOLDINGS AND TRADING LIMITED 

601/602A, FAIRLINK CENTRE, 

OFF ANDHERI LINK ROAD, 

ANDHERI   (WEST), MUMBAI, 

M.H 400053 

 
I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the  compliance  of  applicable  statutory provisions and the 

adherence to good corporate practices by HEM HOLDINGS AND TRADING LIMITED, (hereinafter 

called “ the company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable 

basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

 
Based on  my  verification  of  the  HEM  HOLDINGS  AND  TRADING  LIMITED  books, papers, 

minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the 

information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the 

conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit 

period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022, complied with the statutory provisions 

listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in 

place to  the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made herein after: 

 
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed  and  other records  maintained  

by  HEM  HOLDINGS  AND  TRADING  LIMITED   for   the   Financial Year ended on 31st March, 

2022 according to the provisions of: 

 
1. The Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder ; 

 
2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and the rules made thereunder; 

 
3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the regulations and Bye-Laws framed thereunder; 

 
4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the 

extent of NBFC regulation for non accepting public Deposit; 

 

5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board 

of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 

 
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011; 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 
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(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2009 [Not applicable to the Company  during  the  audit period]; 

 
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee 

Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 [Not applicable to  the  Company during the audit period]; 

 
(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)  

Regulations, 2008 [Not applicable to the Company during the audit period]; 

 
(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer  Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client. 

 
(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,  2009 

[Not applicable to the Company during the audit period]; and 

 
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 [Not 

applicable to the Company during the audit period]; 

 
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clause of the Secretarial Standards issued by The 

Institute of Company Secretaries of India and the  Listing  Agreements entered into by the Company 

with BSE Limited. I have not examined Financial Laws and necessary Rules, as the same has been 

audited by other independent Professionals. 

 
During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 

 
I further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of 

Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the 

composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out 

in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

 
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on 

agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further 

information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 

participation at the meeting . 

 
All decisions at the Board Meetings and Committees  Meetings  are  carried  out unanimously as 

recorded in the minutes of the meeting of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the 

case may be. 

I have relied on the representation made by the Company and its officers for systems and mechanism 

framed by the Company for compliances under other Acts, Laws and Regulations applicable to the 

Company. 

 
I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the 

size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules , 

regulations and guidelines as mentioned above. 

 
I further report that during the audit period there were no specific events / actions having a major 
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bearing on the affairs of the company. 

 

DUNNA MEENA KUMARI 

Practicing Company Secretary 

Mem No : A28193 

 COP No : 23853 

Peer Review Cert No: 1522/2021 

      UDIN: A028193D000431959  

 

Date: 27.05.2022 

Place: Bhilai 

 

ANNEXURE ‘A’ 
To, 

The Members, 

HEM HOLDINGS AND TRADING LIMITED 

601/602A, FAIRLINK CENTRE, 

OFF ANDHERI LINK ROAD, 

ANDHERI   (WEST), MUMBAI, 

M.H 400053 
 

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My 

responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit. 

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done 

on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the 

processes and practices i followed proved a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books      of Account 

of the Company. 

4. Where ever required, i have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of 

laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 

standards is the responsibility of  management.  my examination was  limited     to the verification of 

procedures on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor 

of the efficacy or effectiveness with the management has conducted  the affairs of the Company. 
 

 

DUNNA MEENA KUMARI 

Practicing Company Secretary 

Mem No : A28193 

 COP No : 23853 

Peer Review Cert No: 1522/2021 

UDIN: A028193D000431959  

 

Date: 27.05.2022 

Place: Bhilai 

   



 
 

 

 
 

 Annexure-III 

 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN (Form No. MGT-9) 

As on the Financial Year ended on 31.03.2022 

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 
 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

i) CIN:   L65990MH1982PLC026823 

ii) Registration Date 01/04/1982 

iii) Name of the Company HEM HOLDINGS AND TRADING LIMITED 

iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company Company Limited By Shares  

INDIAN NON- GOVERNMENT COMPANY 

v) Address of the Registered office and 

contact details 

601/602A, FAIRLINK CENTRE, OFF ANDHERI LINK 

ROAD, ANDHERI (W), MUMBAI, MAHARASHTRA - 

400053 

vi) Whether listed company Yes / No YES 

 
vii) 

Name, Address and Contact details of 

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any 

LINK INTIME INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED C101, 

1ST FLOOR, 247 PARK, LAL BAHADUR 

SHASTRI MARG, VIKHROLI (WEST), MUMBAI 
CITY, MUMBAI – 400083 

 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY  

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated: 

SR. NO. Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code of the 

Product/ service 
% to total 

turnover of the 

company 

1 INTEREST  - 100% 
 

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES - 

Sl. 

No. 

NAME AND ADDRESS 

OF THE COMPANY 

CIN/GLN HOLDING/ 

SUBSIDIARY/ 
% of 

shares 

held 

Applicable 

Section 

NIL 

4. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL BREAKUP AS PERCENTAGE 

OF TOTAL EQUITY) 

i) CATEGORY 

WISE 

SHAREHOLDIN 
G 

NO. OF SHARES AT THE BEGINNING 

OF THE YEAR 

NO. OF SHARES AT THE END OF 

THE YEAR 

% 

CHA 

NGE 

DURI 

NG 

THE 

YEA 

R 

CATEGORY OF 

SHAREHOLDERS 

DEMAT PHYSI 

CAL 

TOTAL % OF 

TOT 

AL 

SHA 

RES 

DEMAT PHYSI 

CAL 

TOTAL % OF 

TOTAL 

SHARE 

S 

          

A. Promotors          

(1) Indian 96,602 - 96,602 40.25 
% 

101,405 
- 

101,405 42.25 
% 

2.00% 



 
 

 

(a) Individual/ 

HUF 

- 
 - 

0.00% 
- 

 
- 

0.00% - 

(b) Central Govt - 
 - 

0.00% 
- 

 
- 

0.00% - 

(c) State Govt. -  - 0.00% -  - 0.00% - 

(d)Body 

Corporate 

23,043 - 23,043 9.60% 23,043 
- 

23,043 9.60% - 

(e) Banks/ FI - 
- - 

0.00% 
- - - 

0.00% - 

(f) Any other - - - 0.00% - 
- 

- 0.00% - 

Subtotal (A) (1) : 119,645 - 119,645 49.85% 1,24,448 
- 

1,24,448 51.85

% 

2.00% 

(2) Foreign 0 
- - 

0.00% 0 
- - 

0.00% - 

(a) NRI 
Individual 

0 
- - 

0.00% 0 
- - 

0.00% - 

(b) Other 

Individual 

0 
- - 

0.00% 0 
- - 

0.00% - 

(c) Body 

Corporate 

0 
- - 

0.00% 0 
- - 

0.00% - 

(d) Banks/ FI 0 
- - 

0.00% 0 
- - 

0.00% - 

(e) Any other 0 
- - 

0.00
% 

0 
- - 

0.00% - 

Subtotal (A) (2) :         - 

Total 

Shareholding of 

Promotors (A) = 

(A)(1)+(A)(2) 

119,645 - 119,645 49.85

% 

1,24,448 - 1,24,448 51.85

% 

2.00% 

  

B. Public Shareholding 

(1) Institutions 0 - - 0.00% 0 - - 0.00% - 

(a) Mutual Fund 0 - - 0.00% 0 - - 0.00% - 

(b) Banks/ FI 0 - - 0.00% 0 - - 0.00% - 

(c) Central Govt 0 - - 0.00% 0 - - 0.00% - 

(d) State Govt (s) 0 - - 0.00% 0 - - 0.00% - 

(e) Venture 

Capital Fund 

0 
- - 

0.00% 0 
- - 

0.00% - 

(f)Insurance 

Companies 

0 
- - 

0.00% 0 
- - 

0.00% - 

(g) FII 0 - - 0.00% 0 - - 0.00% - 

(h) Foreign 

Venture Capital 

0 
- - 

0.00% 0 
- - 

0.00% - 

(i) Funds other 
(Specify) 

0 
- - 

0.00

% 

0 
- - 

0.00% - 

Subtotal (B) (1) : 0 - - 0.00% 0 - - 0.00% - 

(2)Non-Institutions  

(a) Body Corporate 

 



 
 

 

i) Indian 0 - - 0% 0 - - 0% - 

ii) Overseas 0 - - 0% 0 - - 0% - 

(b) Individuals  

i) holding 

nominal shares 

capital upto 2 

lakh 

61,553 58,802 120,355 50.15% 57,450 58,102 1,15,552 48.15% (2.00%) 

ii) holding 

nominal shares 

capital in excess 
of 1 lakh 

- - - - - - - - - 

(c) HUF 0 - - 0% 0 - - 0% - 

Subtotal (B) (2) 61,553 58,802 120,355 50.15% 57,450 58,102 1,15,552 48.15% (2.00%) 

Total Public 

Shareholding (B) 

= (B)(1)+(B)(2) 

61,553 58,802 120,355 50.15% 57,450 58,102 1,15,552 48.15% (2.00%) 

C. Shares held by 

Custodian for 

GDRs & ADRs 

0 - - - - - - - - 

Grand Total 
(A+B+C) 

181,198 58,802 240,000 100% 181,898 58,102 240,000 100% - 

 

(ii). SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS 

S 

R. 

N 

O 

SHAREHOLDER 

’S NAME 

SHAREHOLDING 

AT THE 

BEGINNING OF 

THE YEAR 

SHAREHOLDING AT THE 

END OF THE YEAR 

% CHANGE 

IN SHARE 

HOLDING 

DURING 

THE YEAR NO. OF 

SHAR 

ES 

% OF 

TOTA 

L 

SHAR 

ES OF 

THE 

COM 

PANY 

%OF 

SHAR

ES 

PLED

GED 

/ENC

UMB

ERED 

TO 

TOTA

L SHA 
RES 

NO.OF 

SHARES 

% OF 

TOTAL 

SHARE

S OF 

THE 

COMPA

NY 

%OF 

SHARE 

S 

PLEDG 

ED / 

ENCU

M 

BERED 

TO 

TOTAL 

SHARE 

S 

 
1 

KETAN M. SHAH 51,702 
 
21.54% 

 
- 

52,402 21.83% - 0.29% 

 
 

2 

PRABHA 

PLANTATIONS 

PVT. LTD 

 
 

21,443 

 
 

8.93% 

 
 

- 

 
 

21,443 

 
 

8.93% 

 
 

- 

 
 

0.0% 

 
3 

 

SIM PRABHA 

ESTATES & 

TRADING CO 
PVT. LTD. 

 

 
1,600 

 

 
0.67% 

  

 
1,600 

 

 
0.67% 

 

 
- 

                      

 
0.0% 



 
 

 

4 
SANGEETA K 

SHAH 

 

44,900 

 

18.71% 

  

49,003 

 

20.41% 

  
1.71% 

 TOTAL 

PROMOTER 

SHAREHOLDIN 

G 

119,645 49.85%  

- 

1,24,448 51.85%  

- 

2.00% 

 

(iii). CHANGE IN PROMOTERS’ SHAREHOLDING (PLEASE SPECIFY, IF THERE 

IS NO CHANGE) 

 

 

 

 
PARTICULARS 

SHAREHOLDING AT 

THE BEGINNING OF 

THE YEAR 

CUMULATIVE 

SHAREHOLDING 

AT THE END OF 

THE YEAR  
 

 

 
 

Date 31/03/2022 

NO. OF 

SHARE

S 

% OF TOTAL 

SHARES OF 

THE 

COMPANY 

NO. 

OF 

SHA

R ES 

% OF 

TOTAL 

SHARES 

OF THE 

COMPAN 
Y 

 

KETAN M SHAH 51,702 21.54% 52,402 21.83% 0.29 % 

SANGEETA K SHAH 44,900 18.71%    

GIFT (27.12.2021)    2103   0.87%    

PURCHASE (31.03.2022)    2000   0.83%    

TOTAL    49,003  20.41%  1.71% 

PRABHA 

PLANTATIONS PVT. 

LTD 

 
 

21,443 

 
 

8.93% 

 
 

21,443 

 
 

8.93% 

 
 

No Change 

SIM PRABHA ESTATES 

& TRADING CO PVT. 
LTD. 

 
 

1,600 

 
 

0.67% 

 
 

1,600 

 
 

0.67% 

 
 

No Change 

 

 
 

(iv) SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (OTHER 

THAN DIRECTORS, PROMOTERS AND HOLDER OF GDRS & ADRS): 

 

 

 
 

Sl 

No 

 

 

 

 
PARTICULARS 

SHAREHOLDING AT 

THE BEGINNING OF 

THE YEAR 

SHAREHOLDING AT THE 

END OF THE YEAR 

NO. OF 

SHARE

S 

% OF 

TOTAL 

SHARES 

OF THE 

COMPAN

Y 

NO. OF 

SHARE

S 

% OF TOTAL 

SHARES OF THE 

COMPANY 

01. CHANDRI NAVEEN 

SHAH 

5000 2.08% 5000 2.08% 

02. LILA MAHENDRA SHAH 4500 1.87% 4500 1.87% 

03. UTPAL DUTTA 2300 0.958% 2300 0.958% 



 
 

 

04 SHANKAR TARAFDAR 2300  0.958% 2300 0.958% 

05. RANJEET SINGH 2250 0.937% 2250 0.937% 

06. PRADEEP KUMAR 

DHURVE 

2200 0916 % 2200 0.916% 

07. BHARAT BHUSHAN 

MAJUMDAR 

2200 0.916% 2200 0.916% 

 

08. MAHENDRA PRATAP 

SINGH 

2200 0.916% 2200 0.916% 

09. NARENDRA YADU 2200 0.916% 2200 0.916% 

10. SAJAL KUMAR GHOSH 2200 0.916% 2200 0.916% 

 

(v). SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL 
PERSONNEL 

 

 

 
 

PARTICULARS 

SHAREHOLDING AT THE 

BEGINNING OF THE 

YEAR 

SHAREHOLDING AT THE 

END OF THE YEAR 

NO. OF SHARES % OF 

TOTAL 

SHARE

S OF 

THE 

COMPANY 

NO. OF SHARES % OF TOTAL 

SHARES OF 

THE 

COMPANY 

KETAN M. SHAH 51,702 21.54% 52,402 21.83% 

SANGEETA K. SHAH   44,900 18.71%   

GIFT (27.12.2021)    2103   0.87%   

PURCHASE (31.03.2022)    2000   0.83%   

TOTAL   49,003 20.41% 

ANUP K. DAS - - 0 0.00 

 

 

INDEBTEDNESS OF THE COMPANY INCLUDING INTEREST OUTSTANDING/ACCRUED 

BUT NOT DUE FOR PAYMENT 

 
PARTICULARS 

Secured Loans 
excluding deposits 

Unsecured 
Loans 

Deposits Total Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning 

of the financial year 

 

 

 

 

 
NIL 

i) Principal Amount 

ii) Interest due but not paid 

iii) Interest accrued but not 

Total(i+ii+iii) 

Change in Indebtedness during 

the financial year 

- Addition 



 
 

 

- Reduction 

Net Change 

 
 

Indebtedness at the end of the 

financial year 

i) Principal Amount 

ii) Interest accrued but not due 

iiI) Interest due but not paid 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
B. Remuneration to other Directors (Rs in Lacs) 

SN 

 

Particulars of Remuneration Mr. Rahul 

Sethi (upto 

06.12.2021) 

Mr. Anup 

Kumar Das 

(w.e.f 

14.08.2021) 

Total Amount 

1 Independent Directors    

Fee for attending board committee 

meetings 

0.00 
 

0.00 0.00 

Commission    

Others, please specify    

Total (1) 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2 Other Non-Executive Directors    

Fee for attending board committee 

meetings 

   

Commission    

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole- time Directors and/or Manager: 

SN 

 
 

Particulars of Remuneration 

Mrs Sangeeta Ketan Shah          

(Managing Director)           

   Mr Ketan M Shah  

 (Non-Executive Director) 

 

1 Gross salary 

NIL NIL 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 

section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 

Income-tax Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 

section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 

2 Stock Option 

3 Sweat Equity 

 
4 

Commission 

- as % of profit 

- others, specify 

5 Others, please specify 

 Total (A) 
 Ceiling as per the Act 

 

Total (i+ii+iii) 



 
 

 

Others, please specify    

 Total (2)   
 

 Total (B)=(1+2) 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 
C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD (Rs in Lacs) 

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Mrs. Pooja Hirwani 

(CS)  w.e.f 19.07.2021 

Total Amount 

1 Gross salary 

1.84 1.84 

(a) Salary as per provisions 

contained in section 17(1) of 

the Income Tax Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 

Income Tax Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 

section 17(3) Income Tax 

Act, 1961 

2 Stock Option   

3 Sweat Equity   

4 Commission 

 

-as % of profit 

-others, specify 

  

5 Others, please specify   

 Total 1.84 1.84 

 

 

 

  
There were no penalties, punishments or compounding of offences during the year ended 31st March, 

2022. 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 



 
 

 

ANNEXURE – IV 

 
 NON APPLICABILITY OF SUBMISSION OF REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AS 
PER EXEMPTION GIVEN  OF CHAPTER IV OF SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015  
 
To the Members of the  
HEM HOLDINGS AND TRADING LIMITED  
 
This is to certify that as per Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the compliance with the corporate governance provisions as 
specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and Clauses (b) to (i) of Sub Regulation (2) of regulation 46 and 
Para C, D and E of Schedule V shall not be applicable in respect of: The Listed Entity having 
paid-up equity share capital not exceeding Rs. 10.00 Crore and net worth not exceeding Rs. 
25.00 Crore as on the last day of the previous financial year. With regard to same, we would like 

to draw your kind attention that the paidup equity share capital of the Company does not 
exceed rupees Ten Crore and Net Worth does not exceed rupees Twenty Five Crore as on 
31.03.2022. Therefore it is not required to submit Report on Corporate Governance.  
 
Place: Bhilai                                                                                               For and on behalf of the Board  
Date: 27.05 2022                                                       
 
 

             Sangeeta Ketan Shah 
MANAGING DIRECTOR 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

ANNEXURE-V 

 

CERTIFICATE FROM COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE 

 
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

 
To, 

The Members 

Hem Holdings and Trading Limited 

601/602A, Fairlink Center , Off Andheri Link Road Andheri (W), 

Mumbai – 400053 

 
I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of 

Hem Holdings and Trading Limited having CIN: L65990MH1982PLC026823 and having registered office at 

601/602A, Fairlink Center , Off Andheri Link Road , Andheri (W), Mumbai – 400053 (hereinafter referred to 

as ‘the Company’), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in 

accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub-clause 10(i) of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 
In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors 

Identification Number  (‘DIN’) status at the portal (www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and 

explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, i hereby certify that none of the Directors on 

the Board of the Company as stated below for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 have been debarred 

or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA’), or any such other Statutory Authority. 

 

SL No Name of the Director DIN Date of Appointment in Company 

1. Ketan M Shah 00312343 29/01/2011 

2. Sangeeta K Shah 05322039 18/03/2014 

3. Anup Kumar Das 09248995 14/08/2021 

 
Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is  the responsibility of 

the management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. 

This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or 

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 
 

 

   DUNNA MEENA KUMARI 

Practicing Company Secretary 

Mem No : A28193 

 COP No : 23853 

Peer Review Cert No: 1522/2021 

Date: 27.05.2022 

Place: Bhilai 

  UDIN: A028193D000432608 

 

 



 
 

 

 

ANNEXURE-VI  

 
COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE BY CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
 
[Pursuant to Regulation 17(8)] OF SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015 

 
To, 
The Board of Directors 
Hem Holdings & Trading Limited 
 
We the undersigned, in our respective capacities as CEO and Chief Financial Officer  to the best of our 
knowledge and belief certify that: 
 
a. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2022 and 
that to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that: 
i. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 
statements that might be misleading; 
ii. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with 
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
 
b. We further state that to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company 
during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct. 
 
c. We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we 
have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting 
of the Company and have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or 
operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to 
rectify these deficiencies. 
 
d. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee: 
i. Significant changes, if any, in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 
ii. Significant changes, if any, in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in 
the notes to the financial statements; and 
iii. No significant fraud witnessed during the year. 
 
 
 
 sd/- 

(Ashish Tayal) 
Chief Financial Officer   and Chief 
Executive officer   

 
 
 



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members
I{EM HOLDINGS AND TRADING LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Oninion
We have audited the standalone financial statements of Hem Holding & Trading Limited (the

'Company'), which comprise the standalone balance sheet as at 31st March 2022, and the

standalone statement of profit and loss (including other cornprehensive income), the standalone

statement of changes in equity and the standalone statement of cash flows for the year then

ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements, inciuding a summary oi the signiiicant
accounting policies and other explanatory infonnation (hereinafter referred to as the 'standalone

financial statements').

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us.

the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the infbrmation required by the Companies

Act, 2013 (the 'Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fbir view in conformiqr with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company asat

3lst March 2022, and loss .and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows

for the year ended on that date.
L

Basis for Oninion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ('SAs') specified under

section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our

report. We are independent of'the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by

the lirstitute of Cliaitered Accouiitaiits cf India (the '[CAI') togetliei w'itli the etliical

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the

provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics, We believe that

the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

opinion.

Kev Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most

signilicance in our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period. These

matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Standalone Financial statements as a

whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
lI7^ l-^--^ J ^a^-----:-- ^l tl- - -^- ^t^--^Irlatrttt lS. vv (, llalvt utitgl lillilirtl ur9 lllatlElS

communicated in our report. - NIL
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Principal Audit Procedures:
We have started our audit procedures with understanding of the internal control environment
rclatcd to impairmcnt loss allowancc. Our proccdu.rcs ovcr intcrnal controls focuscd on
recognition and measurement of impairment loss allowance. We assessed the design and

tested the operating effectiveness of the selected key controls implemented by the Company.

We also assessed whether the impairment methodology used by the company is in line with
Irtd AS i09 "Fiiianciai insirumenB" requirements. Fariiculariy we assesseci ihe approach of
the Company regarding definition of default, Probability of Default, Loss Given Default and

incorporation of forward-looking information for the calculation of ECL.

For loans and advances which are assessed for impairment on a portfolio basis we
perfbrmed panicuiariy the foiiowing procedures :

'We tested the reliability of key data inputs and related management controls;
. We checked the stage classification as at the balance sheet date as per definition of

default of the company;
. We validated the ECL model and calculation by involving our Information TechnologS,

Expert;
. We have also calculated the ECL provision manually for a selected sample; and

'We have assessed the assumptions made by the Company in making accelerated

provision considering forward looking information and based on an event in a particular
geographical range.

For loans and advances which are written off during the year under audit, we read and

understood the methodolory and policy laid down and implemented by the Company in this
regard along with its compliance on sample basis.

t
Other,fnformation
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion & Analysis,
Director's Report and Corporate Governance Report but does not include the Standalone

Financial Statements and our-auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so. consider whether the other information is

materially inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained
in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have

performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we

are required toreport that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.



Managementrs Rsnonsihility for the Standalone Financial Statements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash

flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in Indiq
iiicluding the Iiid AS specified uiider sectioii 133 of tlie Act. This iespoiisibilify also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; rnaking judgments

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or elror.

In preparing the financial statements, tnanagement is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concem basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Cornpany or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditorrs Respnnsihilities for the {udit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

auditols report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance wrth SAs will always detect a rnaterial
iriisstatement wfieir it exists. Ivfisstateiiients can arise fron: fraud or error and are coiisidercd
material if individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken onthebasis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

'Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due

to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain

audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not deiecting a material misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for one resuiting

Ilom ertot, as ' fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

'Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the

Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the



company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

' Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

' Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required

to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements

or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modifu our opinion. Our conclusions
are based. on the audf evidence obtained up to the dale oi our auditor's report. However,

future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

' Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have iomplied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and

where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicatedl with those charged with governance, we determine those

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the' key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Renort on Other Legal and Resulatory Requirements
As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the
Central Governmeniof India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Ac!
2413, we give in the Annexure "8" statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by.section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow
StaEmentdealt with by this Report are in agreement withthe books of account.



(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 3lst March,
2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March,2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section t64(2) of the
Act.

(0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of.such controls, refer to our separate

Report in "Annexure A".

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditols Report in accordance

with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, no remuneration has

been paid/ provided by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance

with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:
i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would irnpact its

frnancial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses during the year ended 31st
March,2A22

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.



ANNtr'XIIRN - A TO TTIE INDBPEI{NENT ATTDITORS' RE,PORT

Renort on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section

143 of the Companies Act. 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Hen Holdings and

Trading Limitcd ("thc Company") as of 3lst N{arch,2A22 in conjunction with our audit of thc

financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibilitv for Intprnal Financial Controls
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controls based on the intemal control over financial rdporting criteria established by the

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note

on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating

effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and

elrors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial iiifonnation, as requiied under the Coiiipanies Act, 2013,

A uditors' Responsibilitv

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducteri our audit in accoidaiice with tlie
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance

Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under

section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by
ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether

adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and

if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our

audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding

of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material

weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intemal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,

including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal
reporting.

over financial



Meanins of fnternal fi'inancial Controls Over f inancial RenortinH

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those

pol.icies and procedures that,

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions arg recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors ofthe company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reportins

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of conirols, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial conuoi over financial reporting may become inadequate

because of changes in conditiops, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March,2022, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internai oontroi stated in the Guiciance Note on Audit oi Intemal Financiai Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by ICAI.

For M/s Harsh Jain & Associates,
I C.hnrtered A ccor r nfa nfc\

FRN- 007639C

CA
(Partner)
Mem. No.076736 Place:Durg

Date: 27.05.2022

\o,
Harsh Jain

uDlN- 2Lo'1 A136 AT sEIB3o91



a nnevure rBr to the Auditorsf Report -
The Annexure referred to in our Report to the members of Hem Holdings and Trading Limited
on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March,2022.

i. In respect of its Fixed Assets: -

a. (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets on the basis of available
information.

(B) In respect of its Intangible assets, there being no intangible assets, this clause is
not applicable.

As explained to us, the Company has a program for the physical verification of fixed
assets at periodic intervals. In our opinion, the period of verification is reasonable
having regard to the size of the company and nature of its assets. No significant
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

We have inspected the original deeds of the immovable properties of the company
held as fixed assets which are in the custody of the Company. Based on our audit
procedures and the information and explanation received by us, we report that all title
deeds of immovable properties of the company held as fixed assets are held in the
name ofthe Company.

The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of
Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

No proceedings have heen initiated or are pending against the companv for holding
any Benami property under the "Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and
Rules made thereunder

ii. (a) In respect of its Inventories, there being no inventory, this clause is not applicable.

(b) During any point of tirie of the year, the Company has not been sanctioned working
capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions
on the basis ofsecurity ofcurrent assets.

iii. In respect of investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted 3ny loans or
advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, finns, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties:

a. (A) The company has granted loanladvances to associate company and year-end
balance was Rs. 36,90,7731- and the company has made investments in associate
company and year-end balance was Rs. 17,75,1151-

(B) The company has not granted loan/advances to parties other than subsidiaries,
joint ventures and associates.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the investments made,
guarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all
loans and advances in the nature ofloans and guarantees provided are not prejudicial
to the company's interest.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no stipulation as

to receipt of principal and interest.

According to the inforrnation and explanations
amount of loans granted to the companies.

given to us, there is no overdue

e. There are no such loan or advance in the nature of has fallen due

b.

d.

e.

b.

d.

during the year, has been renewed or extended to settle the



iv.

l/

overdues of existing loans given to the same parties.

f. The Company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable
on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to associate
company, and the year end balance was Rs. 36,9A,7731-, percentage thereof to the
total loans granted was 100% and the company has made investments in associate
company and year-end balance was Rs. 17,75,115/- percentage thereof to the total
investments was 100%.

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with provisions 4 of Section 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of loans,
investments, guarantees and security.

The Conrnanv hac nnf cncenferl env rlpnncifc frnrn fhe nrrhlin rlrrritro fhc nerinrl fn urhinh

the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to76
or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made
thereunder are applicable.

According to the information and explanations provided by the managemen! the
Company is not engaged in production of any such goods or provision of any such
servioes for which Central Govt. has prescribed particulars relating to utilization of
material or labor or other items of cost. Hence, no cost records as prescribed by the
central government under section 148(l) of the Companies Act, 2013, have been
prepared by the Company.

Inrespect ofstatutory dues: -

a. According to the information and explanations given to us, undisputed statutory
dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance,Income Tax, Sales Tax,
Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Ta4
Cess, Goods & Service Tax and other statutory dues have been regularly deposited
with the appropriatetauthorities. According to the information and explanations
given to us no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were
outstanding as at 3lst March 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date
of becoming payable.

b. There are no disputed stafutory dues.

No transactions is being recorded in the books of account which have been surendered
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961.

(a) The company has not defaulted in repayinent of loans or other borrowings or in ihe
payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) The company is not a declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
other lender.

(c ) The company has not applied for any term loans during the year.

(d) The company has not raised any funds on short term basis which has utilized for long
term purposes.

(e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person of or to
rneet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint

vi.

vii.

vlll.

lx.

(f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the
its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

es held in



xi.

(a) The company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public otlbr or further
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year were applied for the purposes
for which those are raised.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally oonvertible) during the i,ear.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, no
material fraud by the Company or on the Cornpany by its officers or employees has
been noticed or reported during the year that cairses the financial statements to be
materially misstated.

(b) No report under sub-Section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed
by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules 2014 withthe Central Government.

(c ) the auditor has not received any w,histle-blcrver complaints.

In our opinion and according to the infonnation and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a Nidhi company as prescribed under section 406 of the Act.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

Accordrng to the intbrmation and expianations given to us, all transacttons with the
related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of Act, wherp applicable and
the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

The company has an interhai auciit system commensurate with the size anci naiure of its
business.

xll.

XJV,

xv. The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him as prescribed under section 192 of the Companies Act,2013.

xvi. (a) The Company ts required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 andit has obtained the registration.

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial orHousing Finance
activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of
India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

(c ) The Company is not a Core Invesfinent Company (CIC) as defined under the
Regulations by the Reserve Bank of India.

xvii. the Company has incurred cash losses in the current financial year of Rs. 2,75,g9g1-
and in the immediately preceding financial year of Rs. 6,17,50A1-.

xviii. There has been any resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and we have
taken into consideration the issues, objections or concerns raised by the outgoing
auditors.

As per our opinion, there is no material uncertainty of the audit
report that cornpany is capable of meeting its liabilities of balance

xix.

sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one sheet date.

xiii.



Srnce the company has no prqect other than ongoing prolects, in which the company
may have transferred unspent amount to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the
Companies Act within a period of six months of the expiry of the financial year in
compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said Act.

(innp fha nnmnon.r'c finanniol cfofprtpnf ic nnf

companies. Therefore, this clause is not applicable.

For M/s Harsh Jain & Associates,
/iL^--t --.--J A - -^-.--r.^.-r-.\
tL,[ralr t(ir \rq AUUU urrtiur r5,,

l"oi-- nnncnlirloferl .tri+h qnv nthorvvllab tr rur er.J

FRN- 007639C

\N
YV

CA Harsh Jain
(Partner)
Mem. No.076736

uDrN- J%1e136A US E I B3oql

Place: Durg
Date:27.05.2022



HEM HOLDINGS & TRADING LIMITED

Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022
(Rs.'000)

Particulars Note no, As at 31.03.2O22 As at 31.03.2021

assFrs
Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Receivables

Loans

lnvestments

Other financial assets

Non-financial assets
Current tax assets (net)

Deferred tax assets (net)

Property, plant and equipment

Total financial assets

Total non-financial asset

Total Assets

TIABTLITIES AND EqUMY LNBIUTIES

Financial liabilities
Payables
(l) Trade payeLlq!

(i) total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises

{ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and

small enterprises

{ll) Other pavables

(i) total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises

(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and

small enterprises
Other fi nancial liabilities

Total financial tiabilities

Non-fi nancial liabilities
Current tax liahilities (net)

Deferred tax liabilities (net)

Other non-fi nancial liabilities

EqUffY
Equity share capital

Other eguity
Total Equity

Total Liabilities 6nd Equity

Significant accounting policies & notes to Financial Statements

4

5

6

7

I

L1(a)

11(b)

11(c )

3,070.04

12,548.O4

3,690.77

L,775.12

2.05

6,402.29

12,548.04

3,813.43

742.68

2.05

21,086.01 23,508.48

9
'2L

10

73.68

3,234.05

50.27

300.73

L21.72

3,907.73 472.72

24,393.74 23,981.20

74.20

104.74 102.s0

i

Total non-financial liabilities
Total Liabilities

2L

2t
12

1,69

3.44 L.L4

5.08 1.14

109.82 103.64

13

L4
2,400,00

21,883.92
2,400,o0

27,477.56
24,2a3.92 2?,877.56

24,393.74 23,98L,20

ln terms of our report of even date attached
For, M/s Harsh Jain & Associates For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
t*"tOOrUr, 

* , 
,"

CA Harsh Jaln

Partner
Mem. No. 076736
UDIN:

22016?36ArSEI
Place: Durg
Date: 27.05.2022

N,r{t
f c.t's/

30.54 19.75

82.15

\GS Ai'.j D TRADING LTD,
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HEM HOTDINGS & TRADING LIMITED

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on 31.O3,2O22
(Rs.'000)

Particulars Note no. As at 31.03,2022 As at 31.03.2021

Revenue from Operations
Dividend lncome
lnterest lncome
Total revenue from operations
Other lncome
Total lncome

Expenses

Finance Costs

Employee benefits expenses

Depreciation and amortization
Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit before exceptional items and tax (l-ll)
Exceptional items

Profit before tax

Tax expense:
Current tax
Deferred tax

Tax adjustment for earlier years

Net tax expense

Profit for tha year {lll-lv}

Other comprehensive income

{A) ltems that will not be reclassifled to profit or loss:

- Net gain / {loss} on equity instruments measured through OCI

- lncome tax impact

Total (A|
(B) ltemsthat will be reclassified to profit or hss:
- Loans and advances through OCI

- lncome tax impact on above

Total (B)

Other comprehensive income (A+B)

Vll, Total mmprehensive income lV+vl)

Vlll. Earnings per equity share (of Rs. 10 each):

Basic (Rs.)

Diluted (Rs.)

Significant accounting policies & notes to Financial

Statements

15

16

432.38 405.87

432.38
319.40

405,87

751.78

17

'18
19

20

4.01

190.16

47.67
833.61

3,96

227.15

6.41

792.26

1,075.45 t,o29.78

ffi.

lv.

(323.571

{323.67)

{623,911

{623.eU

2t
21

V. |l32s.67l.

t,o32.44
(302.41)

1623.e7,

(372,s6)

96.86

730.03 (27s.6e)

73o.o3 {275.5e}
406.36 {899.60}

(1.3s) {2.60}
(1,3s) (2.601

In terms of our report of even date attached

For, Mls Harsh Jain & Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA Harsh Jain

Partner
Mem. No. 076736
uDrN: l.loT6136A

Place: Durg
Date:.27,O5.2O22

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors

,fus,rxornnDiilc LTD.

I
-l!-\
1\DINE

22



HEM HOLDINGS &TRADING LIMITED

Standalone Statement of changes in Equity for the year ended 31,03,2022

(A) Equitv Share Capital

Equity Share of Rs. 10 each, issued, subscribed and fully paid up

Balance as on 1st April 2020

Changes in equity share capital during the year

Balance as on 31st March 2021

Changes in equity share capital during the year

Balance as on 31st March 2022

ln Rs,'000

2,400.00

2,400.00

Reserves and Surplus

Special General Retained

Reserve Fund Reserves Earnings

Balance as at 31st March 202O

Profit for the year

comprehensive income (net of taxes)

to Special Reserve u/s,zl5-lA of RBI

1,830.00 38.40 20,9s8.30

(623.e1)

as at 31st March 2O21

comprehensive income (net of taxes)

to Special Reserve u/s 45-lA of RBI

(323.67)

as at 31st March 2022



HgM HOLDINGS & TRADING LIMITED

Standalone Statement of Cash Flours for the year ended 31st March 2022

Particulars

Cash Flow from operating activities
Profit/(Loss) before tax

Adjustments for:
- Depreciation/amortization
- Profit/{Loss} on sale of investments
- Dividend lncome

Operating profit before working capital changes

Movements in working capital :

Decrease/(lncrease) in receivables
Decrease/(lncrease) in loans

Decrease/(lncrease) in other financial assets

Decreasef(lncrease) in-other non-financial assets

lncrease/{Decrease) in trade payables

lncrease/(Decrease) in other financial liabilities
lncrease/(Decrease) in other non-financial liabilities
Cash generated from/(used in ) operations
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds)
Net Cash flow from/(used in) operating activities

C.ash flows from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets + CWIP + Cap Advance

Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assets/ lnvestments

Dividend Received

lnterest received

Net cash flow from/(used in) investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
lnterest paid

Net cash flow from/{used in) linancing activities

Net lncr€ase in Cash & Cash Equivalents {A+B+C)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginningbf the year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

Crmponents of cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Cash on hand

Balances with banks
Total cash and cash equivalents

(323.67) {623.e1)

47.67 6.41

2,26 (0.86)

(276.00)

L22.66

(23.41)

2.-24

1172.-231

(617.501

(s13.43)

se.ss
(2s2.81)

(1,387.65)

{111.e6}

{172.2s} 11,499.61)

(3,160.00)

{3,160.00}

19,332.25, {1,499.61)
6,402.29 7,901.91

3,070.04 6,N2.29

396.28

2,673.76

43.44

6,3r8.46

3,070.04 6,402,29

The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method set out in lnd AS 7 - Statement of Cash Flow.

Significant accounting policies & notes to Financial Statements - Note 2

ln terms of our report of even date attached

For, M/s Harsh Jain & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN:007539C \

CA Harsh Jain

Partner
Mem. No. 076136
UDIN:

Jeo16"r364XSGI
Place: Durg
Date:27.05,2022

For & on behalf of the Board of
Directors

HE[4

,6j/ 4H
U^rt'iY 
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37,03.2022 ?1.03.2021
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Notes formins Part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the vear ended 31st March 2022

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION
Hem Holdings and Trading Limited (the "Company") is a public Company domiciled in India

and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. It is registered as an

investment and non-deposit taking non-banking finance Company ("NBFC") with Reserve Bank

of India ('RBI"). The Company is'engaged in the business of investment in mutual funds and

in equity shares including in group companies as also providing loans to group companies. Its

shares are listed in only one recoguized stock exchange i.e., BSE Limited (BSE).

The Company's registered office is at 601 / 602-A, Fairlink Centre, Off Andheri Link Road,

Andheri (West), Mumbai-40005 3, Maharashtra, India.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION
2.1 Statement of compliance
The standalone financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the

Indian Accounting Standards (the "Ind AS") prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 (the "Act").

2.2 Presentation of financial statements

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Profit and Loss are

presented in the format prescribed under Division Ill of Schedule Ill of the Act, as amended

from time to time, for Non-Banking Financial Companies ('NBFCs') that are required to comply

with Ind AS. The Statement of Cash Flows has been presented as per the requirements of Ind AS

7 Statement of Cash Flows.

The Company presents its balancE sheet in order of liquidiff. An analysis regarding recovery

or settlement within 12 rnonths after the reporting date (current) and more than 12 months

after thereporting date (non-current) is presented inNote 31.

Financial assets and financial liability are generally reported gross in the balance sheet. They are

only offset and reported net when, in addition to having an unconditional legally enforceable

rightto offset the recognized amounts without being corilingent on a future event, the parties also

intend to settle on a net basis in all of the following circumstances:

D The normal course of business

ii) The event of default

2.3 Basis of Preparation
The standalone financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on

accrual basis except for certain financial assets which have been measured at fair values at the

end of each reporting period as explained in the accounting policies below.

The standalone financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (Rs.) which is the culrency

of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates (the "functional

currency"). The values are rounded to the nearest rupee, except when otherwise indicated.

fPtu



2.4Use of estimates, judgements and assumptions
The preparation of the standalone financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires

management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets

and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the

year. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to

accounting estimates are recognized prospectively.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made

judgements, which have a significant risk of causing mbterial adjustment to the carrying

amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

i) Business model assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of business model

and the solely payments of principal and interest ("SPPI") test. The Company determines

the business model at a level that reflects how groups of financial assets are managed

together to achieve a particular business objective. This assessment includes judgement

reflecting all relevant evidence including how the performance of the assets is evaluated and

their perfonnance measured, the risks that affect the performance of the assets and how

these are managed and how the managers of the assets are compensated. The Cornpany

monitors financial assets measured at amortized cost or fair value through other

comprehensive income that are de-recognized prior to their maturity to understand the

reason for their disposal and whether the reasons aro consistent with the objective of the

business for which the asset was held. Monitoring is part of the Company's continuous

assessment of whether the brsiness model for which the remaining financial assets are held

continues to be appropriate and if it is not appropriate whether there has been a change in
business model and so a prospective change to the classification of those assets.

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation

uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material

adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year,

are described below The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parumeterc

available when the standalone financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances

and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes

or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are

reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

i) Fair value of financial instruments
The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an

asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most

advantageous) market at the rreasurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an

exit price) regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using

another valuation technique. When the fair val ial assets and financial



liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be derived from active markets, they are

determined using a variety of valuation techniques that include the use of valuation

models. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible,

but where this is not feasible, estimation is required in establishing fair values. For

fuither details about determination of fair value refer note 3.9.

ii) Effective interest rate ("EIR") method

The Company's EIR methodology, as explained in Note3.l(A), recognizes interest income

/ Expense using a rate of return that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of
return over the expected behavioral life ofloans given / taken and recognizes the effect

of potentially different interest rates at various stales and other characteristics of the

product life cycle (including prepayments and penalty interest and charges).

This estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgement regarding the expected

behavior and life cycle of the instruments, as well as expected changes to interest rates

and other fee income 1 expense that are integral parts of the instrument.

iii) Impairment of financial asset

The measurement of impairment losses across all categories of financial assets requires
judgement, in particular, the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows
and collateral values when determining impairment losses and the assessment of a

significant increase in credit risk. These estimates are driven by a number of factors,

changes in which can result in different levels of allowances.

The Company's expected credit loss ("ECL") calculations are outputs of complex

models with a number of underlying assumptions regarding the choice of variable inputs

and their inter dependehcies. Elements of the ECL models that are considered

accounting judgements and estimates include:

a) The Company's criteria for assessing if there has been a significant increase in oredit

risk and so allowances for financial assets should be measured on a life tipe expected

credit loss("LTECL") basis.

b) Development of ECL models, including the various formulas andthe choioe of inputs.

c) Determination of, associations between macro-economic scenarios and economic

inputs, such as gross domestic products, lending interest rates and collateral values,

and the effect on probability of default ("PD"), exposure at default ("EAD") and loss

given default ("LGD").

d) Selection of forward-looking macro-eeonomic scenarios and their probability

weightings, to derive the economic inputs into ECL models.

iv) Provisions and other contingent liabilities
The Company operates in a regulatory and legal environment that. by nature, has a

heightened element of litigation risk inherent to its operations. As a result, it is involved

in various litigation, arbitration and re
ordinary course ofthe Company's business.

igations and proceedings in the



When the Company can reliably measure the outflow of economic benefits in relation to

a specific case and considers such outflows to be probable, the Company records a

provision against the case. Where the outflow is considered to be probable, but a reliable

estimate cannot be made, a contingent liability is disclosed.

Given the subjectivity and uncertainty of determining the probability and number of
losses, the Company takes into account a number of factors including legal advice, the

stage of the matter and historical evidence from similar incidents. Significant
judgement is required to conclude on these estimates.

For further details on provisions and other continge4cies refer note 3.17.

These estimates and judgements are based on historical experience and other factors,

including expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the Company

and that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Management believes

that the estimates used in preparation of the standalone financial statements are prudent

and reasonable.

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNITICANT ACCOUNTINGPOLICIES

3.1 Recognition of interest income

A. EIR method
Under Ind AS 109, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate method

for all financial instruments measured at amortized cost and financial instrument

measured at FVOCL The EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash

receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a
shorter period, to the net cerrying amount of the financial asset.

The EIR (and therefore, the amortized cost of the asset) is calculated by taking into

account any discount or premium on acquisition, fees and costs that are an integral part

of the EIR. The Company recognizes interest income using a rate of retum that

represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected life of the

financial instrument.

If expectations regarding the cash flows on the frnancial asset are revised for reasons

other than credit risk, the adjustment is booked as a positive or negative adjustment to

the carrying amount of the asset in the balance sheet with an increase or reduction in
interest income. The adjustment is subsequently amortized through Interest income in
the statement of profit and loss.

fnterest income
The Company calculates interest income by applying EIR to the gross carrying amount

of tinancial assets other than credit impaired assets.

When a financial asset becomes credit impaired and is, therefore, regarded as 'stage 3',

the Company calculates interest incorg4lgq-{le net basis. If the ftnancial asset cures

and is no longer credit impaired, thg@ffiffifuserts to calculating interest income on

gross basis?



3.2 Financial instrument - initial recognition
A. Date of recognition

Debt securities issued are initially recognized when they are originated. All other

financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognized when the Company

becomes a partyto the contractual provisions of the instrument.

B. Initial measurement of financial instruments
The classification of financial instrurnents at initial recognition depends on their
contractual terms and the business model for managing the instruments (Refer note

3.3(A). Financial instruments are initially measured at their fair value (as defined in
Note 3.9), except in the case of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded at

FVTPL, transaction costs are added to, or subtracted from this amount.

C. Measurement categories of financial assets and liabilities
The Cornpany classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model lbr
managing the assets and the asset's contractual tenns, measured at either:

i) Arnortized cost

ii) FVOCI
iii) FVTPL

i) Financial assets and liatlilities
A. Financial assets

Business model assessment

The Company determines its business model at the level that best reflects how it
manages groups of financial assets to achieve its business objective. The Company's

business model is not assbssed on an Instrument-by-instrument basis, but at a higher

level ofaggregated portfolios and isbased on observable factors such as:

ktow the performance of the business model and the financial assets held within that

business model are evaluated and reported to the Company's key management

personnel.

The risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets

held within that business model) and, in particular, the way those risks are

managed.

How managers of the business are compensated (fbr example, whether the

compensation is based on the fair value of the assets managed or on the contractual

cashflows collected).

The expected frequency, value and timing of sales are also important aspects of the

a)

b)

c)

d)

Company's assessment.



The business model assessment is based on reasonably expected scenarios without

taking 'worst case' or 'stress case' scenarios into account. If cashflows after initial

recognition arc realized in a way that is different from the Company's original
expectations, the Company does not change the classification of the remaining

financial assets held in that business model, but incorporates such information when

assessing newly originated or newly purchased financial assets going forward.

SPPI test
As a second step of its classification process, the Company assesses the contractual
terms of financia| to identify whether they meet SPPI test.

'Principal' for the purpose of this test is defined as the fair value of the financial

asset at initial recognition and may change over the life of financial asset (for
example, if there are repayments of principal or amortization of the premium/

discount).

The most significant elements of interest within a lending affangement are typically

the consideration for the time value of money and credit risk. To make the SPPI

assessment, the Company applies judgement and considers relevant factors such as

the period for which the interest rate is set.

In contrast, contractual terms that introduce a more than de minimis exposure to

risks or volatility in the contractual cash flows that are unrelated to a basic lending

arrangement do not give rise to contractual cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the amount outstanding. In such cases, the financial asset is

required to be measured 4t FV'IPL.

Accordingly, financial assets are measured as follows:
i) Financial assets carried at amortized cost("AC")

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business

rnodel whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash

flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates

to cash flows that are solely payments'of principal and interest on the principal

amount outstanding.

ii) Financial assets measured at FVOCI
A financial asset is measured at FVOCI if it is held within a business model

whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling

financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on

specified dates to cash tlows that are solely payments of principal and interest on

the principal amount outstanding. Since, the loans and advances are held

and collect contractual cash flows, they are measured at FVOCI.

iii)Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss ("FVTPL")
A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above

measured at FVTPL.



iv) Other equity investments
All other equity investments are measured at fair value, with value changes

recognized in other comprehensive income ("OCI").

B. Financial liability
i) Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liability is initially recognized at fwr value. Transaction costs that are

directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial liability, which are not at

fair value through profit or loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition.

ii) Subsequent amusement
Financial liabilities are carried at arnortized cost using the effective interest rnethod.

3.3 Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities
The Company does not reclassify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition,

apart from the exceptional circumstances in which the Company acquires, disposes of, or
terminates a business line. Financial liabilities are never reclassified. The Company did not

reclassify any of its financial assets or liabilities in the year ended 31st March 2022 and 3lst
March 2021.

3.4 Derecognition of financial assets and liabilities
A. Derecognition of financial assets due to substantial modification of terms and

conditions
The Company de-recognizes a financial asset, such as a loan to a customer, when the

terms and conditions have been renegotiated to the extent that, substantially, it
becomesa new loan, with the difference recognized as a derecognition gain or loss, to

the extent that an impairment loss has not already been recorded. The newly recognized

loans are classified as Stage 1 for ECL measurement purposes.

B. Derecognition of financial assets other than due to substantial modification
i) Financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group

of similar financial assets) is de-recognized when the contractual rights to the cash

flows from the financial asset expires or it transfers the rights to receive the

contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and

rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the Company

neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership

and it does not retain control of the financial asset.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the

carrying amount (measured at the date of derecognition) and the consideration

received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) is

recognized in the statement of profit and loss.



Accordingly, gain on sale or de recognition of assigned portfolio are recorded

upfrontin the statement of profit and loss as per Ind ASl09. Also, the Company

recognizes servicing income as a percentage of interest spread over tenure of loan

in cases where it retains the obligation to service the transfered financial asset.

As per the guidelines of RBI, the company is required to retain certain portion of the

loan assigned to parties in its books as Minirnum Retention Requirement ("MRR-).

Therefore, it continues to recognize the portion retained by it as MRR.

Financial liability
A financial liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liabiliry is
discharged, cancelled or expires. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by

another from. The same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an

existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new

liability. The difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability
and the consideration paid is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

3.5 Impairment of financial assets

A. Overview of ECL principles
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Cornpany uses ECL model,

impairment of financial assets other than those measured at FVTPL.

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

i) The l2-months expebted credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those

default events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months

after the reporting date); or

ii) Full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all
possible default events over the life of the financial instrument)

Both LTECLs and 12 months ECLs are calculated on collective basis.

Based on the above, the Company categorizes its loans into Stage 1, Stage 2 and Stage

3, as described below:

Stage 1: When loans are first recognized, the Company recognizes an allowance based

on 12 months ECL Stage 1 loans include those loans where there is no significant credit

risk observed and also includes facilities where the credit risk has been improved and the

loan has been reclassified from stage 2 or stage 3.

Stage 2: When a loan has shown a significant increase in credit risk since origination, the

Company records an allowance for the life time ECL. Stage 2 loans also include facilities
where the credit risk has improved and loan has been reclassified from stage 3.

for evaluating



Stage 3: Loans considered credit impaired are the loans which are past due for more

than 90 days. The Company records an allowance for life time EGL.

Loan commitments: When estimating LTECLs for undrawn loan commitments, the

Company estimates the expected portion of the loan commitment that will be drawn

down over its expected life. The ECL is then based on the present value of the

expected shortfalls in cash flows if the loan is drawn down.

B. Calculation of ECLs
The mechanics of EGL calculations are outlined below and the key elements are, as

follows:

PD Probability of Default ("PD") is an estimate of the likelihood of default over a given

time horizon. A default may only happen at a certain time over the assessed period, if
the facility has not been previously derecognir.ed and is still in the portfolio.

EAD Exposure at Default ("EAD") is an estimate of the exposure at a future default date,

taking into account expected changes in the exposure after the reporting date, including

repayments of principal and interest.

LGD Loss Given Default ("LGD") is an estimate of the loss arising in the case where a

default occurs at a given time. It is based on the difference between the contractual cash

flows due and those that the lender would expect to receive, including from the

realization of any collateral. It is usually expressed as a percentage of the EAD.

The Company has calculated PD, EAD and LGD to determine impairment loss on the

portfolio of loans and diseounted at an approximation to the EIR. At every reporting

date, the above calculated PDs, EAD and LGDs are reviewed and changes in the

forward- looking estimates are analyzed,

The mechanics of the EGt method are summarized below: 
\.

Stage 1: The 12 months EGL is calculated as the portion of LTECLs that represent the

ECLs that result from default events on a financial instrument that are possible within
the

12 months after the reporting date. The Company calculates the L2 months ECL

allowance based on the expectation of a default occurring in the 12 months following the

reporting date. These expected l2-months default probabilities are applied to a forecast

EAD and multiplied by the expected LGD and discounted by an approximation to the

original ElR.

Stage 2r When a loan has shown a significant increase in credit risk since origination,

the Company records an allowance for the LTECLs. The mechanics are similar to those

explained above, but PDs and LGDs are estimated over the lifetime of the instrument.

The expected cash shortfulls are discounted by an to the original EIR.



Stage 3: For loans considered credit-impaired, the Company recognizes the lifetime
expected credit losses for these loans. The method is similar to that for stage 2

assets, with the PD set at l00o/o.

C. Loans and advances measured at FVOCI
The ECLs for loans and advances measured at FVOCI do not reduce the carrying

amount of these financial assets in the balance sheet, which remains at fair value.

Instead, an amount equal to the allowance that would arise if the assets were

measured at amortized cost is recognized in OCI as an accumulated impairment
amount, with a corresponding charge to profit or loss. The accumulated loss

recognized in OCI is recycled to the profit and loss upon derecognition of the assets.

D. Forward looking information
In its ECL models, the Company relies on a broad range of forward-looking
macroparameters and estimated the impact on the default at a given point of time.

i) Gross fixed investment (% of GDP)

ii) Lending interest rates

iii) Deposit interest rates

3.6 Write-offs
Financial assets are written off when the Company has stopped pursuing the recovery. If
the amount to be written off is greater than the accumulated loss allowance, the

difference is first treated as an addition to the allowance that is then applied against the

gross carrying amount. Any subsequent recoveries are credited to impairment on

financial instruments in the rstatement of profit and loss.

3.7 Determination of fair value

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date,

regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another

valuation technique. [n estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company

has taken into account the characteristics of the asset or liabiliff if market participants

would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the

measurement date.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized

into Level l, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value

measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value

measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:
. Level I financial instruments: Those where the inputs used in the

unadjusted quoted prices from active markets for identical assets or
the Company has access to at the measurement date. The C
markets as active only if there are sufficient trading activities with
volume and liquidity of the identical assets or liabilities and when

and exercisable price quotes available on the balance sheet date,

valuation are

liabilities that



Level 2 frnancial instruments: Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are

significant, are derived from directly or indirectly observable market data available

over the entire period of the instrument's life. Such inputs include quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical instruments in
inactive markets and observable inputs other than quoted prices such as interest rates and

yield curves, implied volatilities, and credit spreads; and

Level 3 financial instruments: Those that include one or rnore unobservable input that is
significant to the measurement as whole.

3.8 (l) Recognition of other income r

Revenue (other than for those items to which Ind AS 109 - Financial Instruments are

applicable) is measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Ind AS

115 - Revenue from contracts with customers outlines a single comprehensive model of
accounting for revenue arising from contracts with customers and supersedes current

revenue recognition guidance found within Ind ASs.

The Company recognizes revenue from contracts with customers based on a five-step

model as set out in Ind AS 115:

Step 1: Identify contract(s) with a customer: A contract is defined as an agreement

between two or more parties that creates enforceable rights and obligations and sets out

the criteria for every contract that must be met.

Step 2: Identiff performance obligations in the contract: A performance obligation is a
promise in a contract with a customer to fransfer a good or service to the customer.

Step 3: Determine the transaction price: The transaction price is the amount of
consideration to which the(Company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring
promised goods or services to a customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third
parties.

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract: For a

contract that has more than one performance obligation, the Company allocates the

transaction price to each performance obligation in an amount that depicts the amount of
consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for satisfying each

performance obligation.
Step 5: Recognize revenue when (or as) the Company satisfies a performance obligation.

A. Dividend income

Dividend income (including from FVOCI investments) is recognized when the

Company's right to receive the payment is established, it is probable that the economic

benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company and the amount of the

dividend can be measured reliably. This is generally when t
the dividend.

approve



Rental income
Rental income arising from operating leases is accounted for on a straight-line basis

over the lease terms and is included in rental income in the statement of profit and

loss, unless the increase is in line with expected general inflation, in which case lease

income is recognized based on contractual terms.

Other interest income
Other interest income is recognized on a time proportionate basis.

D. Fees and commission income
Fees and commission income such as stamp and document charges, guarantee

commission, service income etc. are recognized on point in time basis.

3.9 (II) Recognition of other expense

A. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are the interest and other costs that the Cornpany incurs in
connection with the bomowing of funds. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the

cost ofsuch assets. A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes a substantial
periodof tirne to get ready for its intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the
period for which they are incurred.

3.10 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits wrth banks. Cash equivalents are

short-term balances (with an original matruity of three months or less from the date of
acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts

of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

3.11 Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment ("PPE") are carried at cost, less accumulated depreciation

and impairment losses, if any. The cost of PPE comprises its purchase price net of any

trade discounts and rebates, any irnport duties and other taxes (other than those

subsequently recoverable from the tax authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on
making the asset ready for its intended use and other incidental expenses. Subsequent

expenditure on PPE after its purchase is capitalized only if it is probable that the future
econornic benefits will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the item can be measured

reliably.

Depreciation is calculated using the written down value method to write down the cost of
property and equiprnent to their residual values over thej

B.

C.

specified under schedule II of the Act.
useful lives as



Land is not depreciated.

The estimated useful lives are, as follows:

i) Buildings - 60 years

ii) Office equipment - 3 to l0 years

iii) Furniture and fixtures - 10 years

iv) Vehicles-Syears

Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis from the date on which such asset is ready

for its intended use.,

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of properly, plant and

equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate.

PPE is de-recognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected

from its use. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the

difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is

recognized in other income .I expense in the statement of profit and loss in the year the

asset is de- recognized.

3.12 Intangible assets

The Company's intangible assets include the value of software. An intangible asset is

recognized only when its cost can be measured reliably and it is probable that the expected

future economic benefits that are attributable to it will flow to the Company.

Intangible assets acquired sefarately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following
initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and

any accumulated impairment losses.

Amortization is calculated to write off the cost of intangible assets less their estimated

residual values over their estimated useful lives (three years) using the straight-line method,

and is included in depreciation and amortization in the statement of profit and loss.

3.13 Impairment of non-financial assets - property, plant and equipmentts and
Intangible assets

The carrying values of assets/ cash generating units at each balance sheet date are reviewed

for impairment. If any indication of impairment exists, the recoverable amount of such assets

is estimated and if the carrying amount of these assets exceeds their recoverable amount,

impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit and loss as an expense, for such

excess amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and value in

use. Value in use is arrived at by discounting the future cash flows to their present value

based on an appropriate discount factor. When there is indication that an impairment loss

recognized for an asset in earlier accounting periods no longer exists or may

such reversal of impairment loss is recognized inthe statement of profit and



3.14 Leasing
The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, is based on the

substance of the affangement and requires an assessment of whether the fulfilment of the

arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets or whether the arrangement

conveys aright to use the asset.

Company as a lessee

Leases that do not transfer to the Company substantially all of the risks and benefits

incidental to ownership of the. Leased items are operating leases. Operating lease

payments are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line

basis over the lease term, unless the increase is in line with expected general inflation, in
which case lease payments are recognized based on contractual terms.

Company as a lessor

Leases where the Company does not transfer substantially all of the risk and benefits of
ownership of the asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income arising from

operating leases is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease terms and is
included in rental income in the statement of profit and loss, unless the increase is in line

with expected general inflation, in which case lease income is recognized based on

contractual terms. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating operating leases are added to the

carrying amount of the leased asset and recognized over the lease term on the same basis as

rental income.

3.15 Corporate guarantees
Corporate guarantees are initially recognized in the standalone financial statements (within

"other non-financial liabilities") at fair value, being the notional commission. Subsequently,

the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per

impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognized less cumulative

amortization.

Any increase in the liability relating to financial guarantees is recorded in the statement of
profit and loss. The notional commission is recognized in the statement of profit and loss

under the head fees and commission income on a stmight-line basis over the life of the

guaranlee.

3.16 Retirement and other employee benefits, Defined contribution plans
The Company's contribution to provident fund and employee state insurance scheme are

considered as defined contribution plans and are charged as an expense based on the

amount of contribution required to be made and when services are rendered by the

employees.



Defined benefit plans
The Company pays gratuity to the employees whoever has completed five years of service

with the Company at the time of resignation / retirement. The gratuity is paid @l5days
salary for every completed year of service as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972.

The gratuity liability amount is contributed by the Company to the Life insurance corporation

of India who administers the fund of the Company.

The liability in respect of gratuity and other post-employment benefits is calculated using the
Projected Unit Credit Method and spread over the period during which the benefit is
expected to be derived from employees'services.

As per Ind AS 19, the service cost and the net interest cost are charged to the statement of
profit and loss. Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise

actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of
the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognized in OCI.

Short-term employee benefits
All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are

classified as short-term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages etc. and the

expected cost of ex-gratia are recognized in the period in which the employOe renders the

related service. A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid when there is a
present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service

provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

The cost of short-term ,o-p.hruted absences is accounted as under:

(alin case of accumulated compensated absences, employees render the services that

increase their entitlement of future compensated absences; and

(b) in case of non-accumulating compensated absences, when the absences occur.

3.17 Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A. Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or

constructive) as a result of past events, and it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation,

and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the effect

of the time value of money is material, the Company determines the level of
provision by discounting the expected cash flows at a pre-tax rate reflecting the

current rates specific to the liability. The expense relating to any provision is
presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.



Contingent liability
A possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will
be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occuffence of one or more uncertain

future events not wholly within the control of the Company or; present obligation
that arises from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources

embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; or the amount

of the obligation cannot be measwed with sufficient reliability are disclosed as

contingent liability and not provided tbr.

Contingent asset
A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence

will be confinned only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain

future events not wholly within the control of the Company. Contingent assets are

neither recognized not disclosed in the financial statements.

3.18 Taxes
A. Current tax

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior years are measured at the

amount expected to be recovered from, or paid to, the taxation authorities. Current tax

is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income tbr the period as determined in

accordance with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income Tax Act,
1961.

Cunent income tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized

outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax

items are recognized inborrelation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or

equity.

B. Deferred tax
Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the standalone financial statements and the corresponding tax

bases used in the computation of taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilitres and assets are measured at the tax rates that arc expected

to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realized, based

on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end

of the reporting period. The carrying amount of deferred tax liabilities and assets are

reviewed at the end of each reporting period.

Defened tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside

profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equlty). Deferred tax items

are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or equity.

B.

C.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities
levied by the same governing tax
right fbr suoh set off.

are offset if such items relate to taxes on income

has a legally enforceablelaws and the



C. Goods and services tax paid on acquisition of assets or on incurring expenses for
assets are recognized net of the goods and services tax paid, exceptwhen the tax
incurred on a purchase of assets or availing of services is not recoverable frorn the

taxation authority, in which case, the tax paid is recognized as part of the costof
acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item as applicable.

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to the taxation authority is
included as part of receivables or payables in the balance sheet.

3.19 Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share ("EPS") is computed by dividing the profit after tax (i.e., profit
attributable to ordinary equity holders) by the weighted average number of equities shares

outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS is computed by dividing the profit after tax (i.e., profit attributable to ordinary

equity holders) as adjusted for after-tax amount of dividends and interest recognized in the

period in respect of the dilutive potential ordinary shares and is adjusted for any other

changes in income or expense that would result frorn the conversion of the dilutive potential

ordinary shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving

basic earnings per share as increased by the weighted average number of additional

ordinary shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares

Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to eiluity shares

would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations, Potential

dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless

they have been issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined

independently for each periodl presented. The number of equity shares and potentially

dilutive equity shares are adjusted for share splits / reverse share splits, right issue and

bonus shares, as appropriate.

3.20 Dividends on ordinary shares
The Company recognizes a liability to make cash or non-cash distributions to equity holders

of the Company when the distribution is authorized and the distribution is no longer at the

discretion of the Company. As per the Act, final dividend is authorized when it is approved

by the shareholders and interim dividend is authorized when it is approved by the Board of
Directors of the Company. A corresponding amount is recognized directly in equity.

Non-cash distributions are measured at the fair value of the assets to be distributed with
fair value re-measurement recognized directly in equity.

Upon distribution of non-cash assets, any difference between the carrying amount of the

liability and the carrying amount of the assets distributed is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss.



HEM HOLDINGS & TRADING LIMITED

Notes forming Part of Standalone Financial statements as at 31st March 2022 (Contd.)

(Amount in Rs.'000)

As at As at
3!.Ot.2022 31.03.2021

Note 4, Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash in Hand

BalaLces with Banks:

ln current accounts

Note 5. Receivables

Trade Receivables

Trade receivables considered good-unsecured

Allowances for lmpairment loss

Other receivables

Other receivables considered good-unsecured

(a) From 0 to 1 year

(b) From 1 to 2 year

(c) From 2 to 3 year

(a) From 3 to infinite years

Allowances for lmpairment loss

Note 5. Loans

(A) Term Loans

(B) Secured by tangible assets

Unsecured

( C) (l.l Loans in lndia
Public sector

Private sector

( C) {ll.) Loans outside lndia

Total cash and cash equivalents

Total

Total

Total

Total
Total Receivables

Total (B)

Total ( C)- Gross

Total( C) (l) and ( c) (ll)

3,070,04 6,402,29

396.28

2,673,76

83.84

6,318,45

t2,548.O4 L2,548.M
72,548,-04 12,548,04

12,548.04 12,548.04

72,548.04 12,548.04

No trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other
person, Nor any trade or other receivable are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a

director or a member.

3,690.77 3,873.43

3,690.77 3,813.43

3,690.77 3,813.43

3,690.17 3,813.43

3,690,77 3,813.43

Refer Note No, 27(b) for loan to company in which directors are interested



HEM HOLDINGS & TRADING LIMITED

Notes formlnt Part of Standalone Flnanclal Stat€ments as at 3J.st March 2022 {Contd,)

Note 7. lnvestments

lnvestments
Equity instruments

Mutual Funds

(i) lnvestments outside lfldio
(ii) lnvestments in lndia

Les: Allowances for lnrpairment Loss (C )

Total (A)

rotal (Bl

rotll- Net (D) = (Bl - (c )

Avera8e cost of lnvestments



HEM HOTDINGS & TRADING TIMTTED

Notos formlng Plrt of Stand.lone Flnancial ststements as at 31st March 2022 (Contd.)

(Amount ln Rs.'000)

As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Security deposits
lnterest accrued but not due on loans & advances

lnterest accrued but not due on bank deposits

Note 9. current Tax Arsets (Notl
Advance lncome Tax/TDs Receivable

Total Cur€nt Tax Assots

Note 10. Prooerw, Plant & Equipmonts and lntanslble assets

Nature of assets

Deemedrss!
As rt 31st M.rch 2020

Addirions
Disposal

As at 31et Mrrch 2021

Additions
Disposal

As at 316t Mrrch2022

As at 31st March 2020

Depreciation/amortization charge

Disposal

As.t 31st Mlrch 2021

Depreciation/amortization charge

DIsposal

As.r 5l3t M.rch ZO22

Net Block value
As.t 3t3t M.rch 2020

& rt 313t Mareh 2021

As rt 31st M!r.h 2022

Nota 14a), Trade Pavables
(a) From 0 to 1 year

{b) From 1 to 2 year
(c) From 2 to 3 year
(a) From 3 to Inflnlte years

Note 11{b}. Other Pay.blas
(a) From 0 to 1 year
(b) From 1 to 2 year
(c) From 2 to 3 y6ar
(a) From 3 to inflnite years

Nore r1(cl,qhqrnmlldrllllollE|er
lnter€st accrued but not due on others

Security depo$lts received from borrowers

tlote 12. otherrqp{rmcl.llhhlluca
Statutory remitances

lnterest income received in advance

Total Trade Payables

Total Other Payrbles

Totrl Other flnanclal llrbllltles

Proporty, Plant & Equipments (a| [il?li;
Buildings Vehicles Totsl Tot8l

2.Os 2,O5

Total other flnanclal assets 2.OS 2,05

73.58 50.27

8:r4,04 834.04

834.04

3,160.00

8!t4.04

3,160.00 
:

3,994.O4

70s.91

6.4L

3,994,O4

705.91

6:41

7L2,32

47.67
7L2.32

47.67

759.98

128.13 128.13

r2L.72 rzL.72
3,234.05 3,234.0s

(Amount ln Rs.'000)

As at As Et

3t,03,2022 31.03.2021

27.OO

3.54

30.54 19.75

16.21

3:s4

72.20

2.00

80.75

2.00

74,20 82,75

3,40
114

Total other non-fi nancial liabilhies 3,40 1.14

759.98



HEM HOLDINGS &TRADING TIMITED

Notes formint Part of Stdndalone Financlal Statements as at 31st March 2022 (Contd.)

Note 13. Equitv Share Caoital

Authorised Shares:

250OO0 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each

lssued. Subscribed and fullv paid up shares:

2400OO Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up

(Amount ln Rs.'fl)0)
Asat Asat

3L.O3.2022 31.03.2021

2,500.00 2,500.00

2,500.00 2,500.00

j2,400.00 2,400.00
2,400.00 2,4oo,oo

Not. 13.1. R€concilation of thG nufibar ofshcras and amount outstandlnE at tha b.gipning and at th. Gnd of th. rctrortlns yrarr

Equity shares at the begining of the year

lssued during the year

Outstanding at the end of the year

Note 13.2. Detalls of shares held bv each shareholder holdlnr more thqn 5% shares

I As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
(Amt.in No. of (Amt.in

No. ofshares fts,'000) shares Rs.'0001

2,40,0@ 2,400.00 2,40,040 2,400.00

Note 13.3. Detalls of bonus shares lssued durlng the five vears lmmedlatelv preceedlng the balance sheet date: NIL

Note 13.4. Terms / ristts attached to equitv shares

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/- per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The

dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meetin& except in case of
interim dividend. ln the event of liquidation of the Company, the equity shareholders will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the Company

after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proAortion to their shareholding.

Cla* of sharcs / Name of shreholder

Equlty shares

As.t 3X..03.2022 Ai at 31.03.2021

96 of holdine
No. of shares

- in that clEss
h6ld

or snares

No. of % of holdlng
, in that class

shrres h€ld
of shares

Ketan Moolchand Shah

Sangeeta Ketan Shah

Prabha Plantations Pvt. Ltd.

52,402 21.83%

49,003 20.42%

2L,443 8.930/o

52,402 21.830/5

44,900 18.77%

21,443' 8.93%

2,40,000 2,400.00 2,4o,ooo 2,400.00



HEM HOLDINGS &TRADING LIMITED

Notes forming Part of Standalone Financial Statements as at 31st March 2022 (contd,)

(Amount in Rs.'t)oo)

As at As at
3L.Ait.2022 31.03.2021

Note 14. Other equitv (Refer Note X9.11

Gen€ral Reserve

Outstanding at the beginning ofthe year

outstanding at the end ofthe year

Special Reserve Fund

Outstanding at the beginning of the year

Additions during the year

Outstanding at the end of the year

surplus in the statement of protit and loss

Outstanding at the beginning ofthe year

Add: Profit for the year

less: Appropriations
Transfer to Special Reserve Fund

Net surplus in the statement of profit and loss

Othar comprehensive lncome
Outstanding at the beginning of the year

Equity instruments through OCI

Total Appropdations

lncome tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

other comprehensive income for the year-net of tax
Total other equity

38.4038.40

38.40 38.&

1,830.00 1,830.0O

1,830.00 1,830.00

20,334.39 20,958,30
(323.67) (623.91)

20,o1o,72 20,334.39

20,oto.72 20,334.19

(72s.23l,

t,o32.M
(302.41)

1449,s41
(372.s6)

96.86

4.80 (72s.23)

2X,883.92 2L,417.56

Note 14.1, Nature and purpose of reserve

1. Special Reserve Fund u/s 4$lA Of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act. 19:14 (the "RBl Act, 1934") Reserve u/s. 45-lA of RBI Act, 1934 is created

in accordancewith section45 lC (1)ofthe RBI AcL 1934.As perSection 45 lC (2)ofthe RBI AcL 1934 no appropriation ofanysum from this

reserve fund shall be made by the NBFC except for the purpose as may be specified by RBl.

2, General Reserve

t
Under the erstwhile Companies Act 1956, general reserve was created through an annual transfer of net income at a specified percentage in

accordance with applicable regulations. Consequent to introduction of Companies Act 2013, the requirement to mandatorily transfer a

speclfled percentage ofthe net profl(to general reserve has been withdrawn. However, the amount prevlously transferred to the general

reserve can be utilized only in accordance with the specific requirements of Companies Act, 2013.

3. Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Surplus in the statement of profit and loss is the accumulated available profit of the Company carried forward from earlier years. These

reserves are free reserves which can be utilized for any purpose as may be required.

4. FVOCI Equiw lnvestments

The Company has elected to recognize changes in the fair value of investments in equity securities (other than investment in subsidiary) in

other comprehensive income. These changes are accurnulated within the FVOCI equity investments reserve within equity.



HEM HOLDINGS & TRADING LIMITED

Notes forming Part of Standalone Financial Statements as at 31st March 2022 (Contd.)

(Amount in Rs.'000)

As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Notc 15. Opcnting lncome
Dividend lncome

Other lnterest lncome

Note 16. Othcr lncome
Rental income

Capital Gains on sale of investments

lncome from non-financing activity

Total

Note 17. Financs cost (on financial liabilities measured at amortized cost)

Other interest expense

Bank Charges

Note 18, Emplovee benefits expense

Salaries and wages

Staff welfare expenses

Note 19, Depreciation and amqrtization
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
Amortization of intangible assets

Note 20, Other expenses

Advertisement expenses

Custody Charges

COVID expenses

Conveyance Expenses t
Demat Charges

E-Voting expenses

Filing Fees

Fine & Penalty

Usting Fees

Miscellaneous expenses

Payment to auditors (Refer note below)
Printing & Stationery Expenses

Professional fees
Rates and taxes

Registration & Renewal expenses

Repairs and Maintenance
Balance Woff

432,38 405,87

313.50

5.90

319.rU)

4.Ot
1,85

2.77

4,01 3.96

190.16 221.15

190.16 227.15

47.67 6.41

47.67 6.41

53.87

10.62

o.26

0.59

16.52

4.00

77.74

354.00

74.t3
47.20

1,25

174.72

64.OO

33.48

41.27

0.00

65.06

L0.62

4.00

0.69

1,6.52

10.50

354.00

3.35

64.90

99.54

57.80

45.27

60.00

833.61 792.26



HEM HOLDINGS & TRADING LIMITED

Notes forming Part of Standalone Financial Statements as at 31st March 2022 (Contd.)

(Amount in Rs.'000)

As at As at
3L.O3.2022 31.03.2021

Note: Pavment to auditors {includinq taxesl
As auditor
- Statutory audit
- Limited review of quarterly results

- Other services

Note 21, Tax expenses

The components of income tax expense for the years ended 31st March 2O22 and 2O21 are:

Current tax
Adjustment in respect of. current income tax of
prior years

Deferred tax
Total tax charge

Current tax
Deferred tax

Accounting profit before tax
Applicable tax rate
Computed tax expense

Tax effect ofl
Exempted income

Nondeductible items

Adjustment on account of change in tax rate
Others

Total tax expense (

Tax expenses recognized in the statement of profit and loss

Effective tax rate

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax asset/ liability (net)

The movement on the deferred tax account is as follows:
At the start of the year (DTA) / DTL (net)

Credit/(charge) for loans & advances thro' OCI

Credit/(charge) for equity instruments thro' OCI

Credit/(charge) to the statement of profit & loss

At the end of year (DTA)/ DTL (net)

35,40

11.80

35.40

29.50

47.20

Reconciliation of the Total Tax Charge

The tax charge shown in the statement of profit and loss differs from the tax charge that would apply if all profits had been

charged at lndian corporate tax rate, A reconciliation between the tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by lndia's

domestic tax rate for the years ended 31st March 2O22 and 2O2L is, as follows:
37.03.2022 31,03.2021

(324l.

26.O0o/o

(624)

3L.20yo

(84) (tes)

(84) (162)

(84) (162)

26.OO0PA 26.000%

As at As at
31.03.2022 31,03.2021

(300.73) {203.86)

302.41 (95.86)

1.6e (300.7:)

32



HEM HOLDINGS & TRADING TIMITED

Notes forming Part of Standalone Financial Stat€ments as at 31st March 2022 (Contd.l

The following table shows deferred tax recorded in the balance sheet and changes recorded in the income tax expense:

{Amount in Rs.'fl)Of

Asat Statementof
tl.A3.2O27 Profit & loss

As atocl ?t,o3.zozz
component of deferred tax asset/ (liabilityl
Deferred tax asset / (liability) in relation to:
Difference between written down value of fixed assets as per books of accounts &
income tax
Deferred tax on fair value of investments
Expenses allowabte on payment basis

(300.73) 302.4I 1.69

(300.731 . 302,41 1.69

Asat Statementof
31.03.2020 Profit & loss

oct
As at

31.03.202X

crmpon€nt of deferred tax aiiet/ (llability)

Deferred tax asset / (llablllW) ln relation to:
Olfference between written down value offlxed assets as per books ofaccounts &
income tax

Deferred tax on fair value of investments
Expenses allowable on payment basis

(203.86)

(203.861

Current Tax Liabilities lNetl
Provision for tax [net of advance tax of Rs,3,69,288/- Pre Yr - Rs. 2,57 ,326/-]

Note 22, Earnins Per share

Net profit after tax as per Profit & Loss {A)
Weighted average number of equity shares of Rs. 10 each for calculation of basic EPS (B)

Weighted average number of equity shares of Rs.10 each for calculation of diluted EPS (C )

Basic earnings per share (A/B)
Diluted earnings per share (A/C)

lA) Contingent liabilities
Guarantees given by the company

(B| Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided:

Note 24, Corporate social responsibility l"CSR"l expenses:

The com pa ny does not come within the preview of CSR as per section 135 of the act.

Not€ 25. Lea3inE arrangements
Operating lease commitments - as lessor - Nil

(e6.86) (300.73)

ls6.86l (300.73)

As at As at
31.O3.2022 31.O3.2021

Asat Asat
31.O3.2022 31.03.2021

(323.67) {623.e1)
2,40,000 2,40,No
2,40,000 2,40,000

(1.3s1 {2.60)
{1.3s} (2.601

As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

NilNil

Note 26. Segment reporting:

The Company is engaged primarily on the business of "Financing'r only, taking into account the risks and returns, the organization structure
and the internal reporting systems, All the operations of the Company are in lndia, Accordingly, there are no separate reportable segments as

per lnd AS 108 - "Operating segments".

NilNil



HEM HOLDINGS &TRADING LIMITED

Notes forming Part of Standalone Financial Statements as at 31st March 2022 (Contd.)

Note 27, Related partv disclosures as required bv lnd AS 24

a) List of related parties and relationships
Key rnanagement personnel

Mr Ketan M Shah

Mrs Sangeeta K Shah

Mr. Anup Kumar Das

Mr. Ashish Tayal

Other related parties

Simplex Castings Limited

Director
Director

Director

cro (KMP)

b) Transactions with related parties are as follows:

lnterest received on Advances

Director Sitting fees

cl Balances outstanding from related parties are as follows:
Loans and advances given/(accepted)

lnvestments

All transactions with these related parties are priced on an arm's length basis. None of
the balances are secured.

(Amount in Rs.'000)

As at As at
3L.O3.2022 31.03.2021

432.38

Nil

405.87
Nil

3,69A.n 3,813.43

1,775.L2 742.68

Disclosures as per Regulation 53(f) of Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements Regulations, 2015),

Loans and advances in the nature of loans given in which directors are interested as under:
(Amount in Rs.'000)

Name

Simplex Castings Ltd

(Maximum balance outstanding during the year)

Note 28. Under the Micro. Small and MediurtEnterprises Development Act, 2006

As at As at
?L,O3,2022 31.03.2021

3,690.77 3,813.43

7,8!3.43 3,813.43

Based on the intimation received by the Company, there are no Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises, to whom the
Company owes dues, which are outstanding for more than 45 days as at 31st March, 2021. This information as

required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 has been determined
to the extent such parties have been identified on the information available with the Company.



HEM HOLDINGS &TRADING LIMITED

Notes forming Part of Standalone Financia! Statements as at 31st March 2022 (Contd.)

Note-29. Disclosures required in terms of Annexure XIV of the RBI Master Direction DNBR. PD. 008/03.10.119/2076-17
dated 1 September 2016 (updated as on 22 February 2019) "Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company -

Systemically lmportant Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 are

mentioned as below:
(Amount in Rs,'000)

As at As at
3L,03.2022 3X.03.202t

Note 29.1. Capital

i)CRAR (%)

ii) CRAR - Tier I capital (%)

iii) CRAR - Tier ll capital (%)

iv) Amount of subordinated debt raised as Tier-ll capital

v) Amount raised by issue of perpetual debt instruments
Note: CRAR ?4 as on 37.03.2A21 of 206.84% wos taken ond accepted os per Audited
Financiol Stotement of Previous Year.

Note 29,2, lnvestments

X. Value of investments
(i) Gross value of investments
(a) ln lndia
(b) Outside lndia
(ii) Provisions for depreciation
(a) ln lndia
(b)Outside lndia
(iii) Net value of investments
(a) ln lndia
(b) Outside lndia
2. Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments,
(i) Opening balance
(ii) Add: Provisions made during the year

(iii) Less: Write-off/ write-back of excess grovisions during the year

(iv) Closing balance

Note 29.3 Dgrivatives

L10.87%

tto.85%
0.02%

206.84o/a

206.U%

As at As at
3L.03.2022 3X.03.2021

t,775.72

1,775.-12

742.-68

742.68

The Company has not entered into any derivative transactions and hence the disclosure required has not been made.

Note 29.4 Disclosures relating to secudtimtion
The Company has not entered into any securitization / assignment transactions and hence the disclosure required has

not been made.

Note 29.5 Dsailsdlinlneial assets sold to securltizatlon L reconstructloLcompanv for asset reconstructlon
The Company has not sold financial assets to securitization / reconstruction Company for as6et reconstruction during the
year (previous year Nll)

Note 29,6 Details of assiEnment uansactions undetaken.bv NBFCS

The Company has not undertaken any assignment transactions and hence the disclosure required has not been made.

Note 29.7 Details of non-performance financial assets purchased/ sold.
The Company has not purchased or sold non-performing financial assets during the year (previous year Nil).



HEM HOIDINGS & TRADING I.IMITED

Notos fo,ming P.rt of standalone Financial statements as at 313t March 2022 (contd,)

Not€ 29.8 Assot llabllitv manasemGnt maturitv pattGrn of certain iteme of arsets & liabilities. (Amount ln Rs.'fil0)

1 davto
30/31 :" uvers uv€ro ovorlveal ov€l3vealto over5

.--:- monthto2 monthsto3 monthsto6 monthsto ---' -'--' -- 
--'--- 

- Totaldayslone ro 3 years 5 years yettsmonthr months months Oneyear

Fixed Deposits

(others) t?,548.O4

3,690.77

- 7,775.12 I,77s.!2

Currency assets

liabilities



Note 29.9 Exnosure to ReaI Estate Sector
The Company has no exposure to real estate sector.

Note 29.10 Exposure to Capital
Market

(i) Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds,

convertible debentures and units of equity-oriented mutual
funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in
corporate debt;

(ii) Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other

securities or on clean basis to individuals for investment iri
shares (including IPOs / ESOPs), convertible bonds,

convertible debentures, and units of equity-oriented mutual.

funds;

(iii) Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible
bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented

mutual funds are taken as primary security;
(iv) Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the

collateral security of shares or convertible bonds or
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual
funds Elsewhere the primary security other than shares 1

convertible bonds / convertible debentures / units of equity
oriented mutual funds'does not fully cover the advances;

(v) Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and
guarantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers and market

(vi) Loans sanctioned to corporates a[ainst the security of shares

/bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean basis for
meeting promoter's contribution to the equity of new

companies in anticipation of raising resources;

(vii) Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows /
issues;

(viii) All exposures to venture oapital funds (both registered and

unregistered) 
.fotal exposure to capital market

Note 29.11 Details of financins of nnrerlLcompany
froducts - Not applicable

exceeded by the NBFC

i)Loans and advances given, excluding advance funding but
including off-balance sheet exposures to any single party in
excess of 15 per cent of owned fund of the NBFC:

ii)Loans and advances to (excluding advance funding but
including debentures/bonds and off-balance sheet exposures)

and investment in the shares of single party in excess of 25
per cent of the owned fund of the NBFC:

1,775.12 742.68

Nil

Nil

1,775.12 742.68

As at 31.03.22 As at 31.03.21

(Rs.'000)

3,690.78 3,813.43

4,556.11

As at

31.03.2022

(Rs. 0000)

As at

31.03.2021

NilNil

Nil

Nil

Nit

Nit

Nit

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Note 29.12 Details of Single Borrower Limit ("SGL")Group Borrower Limitf'G81,",)

5,465.89



. Note 1q.13 llnsecur"ed advanceq

a) Refer Note no. 6(BXiD to the financial statements.

b) The Company has not granted any advances against in taking securities (31st March2}zl: Nil).



Note 29.1{ Reeistration-number obtained frpm RBI:
The registration no is - 13.00182 vide certificate dtd. 02.03.1998

Note t4.15 Disclosure of penalties imposed bv RBI and other regulators
During the financial year ended 3l March 2022, no penalties have been imposed by RBI and other
regulators (31 March 2021: Nil).

Note 29.16 Rntings assigned hy credit ratins ngencies and misration of ratinss during
the vear -The Company has not got its credit rating done by any rating agency.

Note 2o.17 Remuneration of directors
The company has not paid any remuneration to its direotors during the
yeat

NOtfJg*l& Provisions and continsencies L

The information on all provisions and contingencies is as under:

Break up of 'provisions and contingencies'under the
head expenditure in the statement of Profit &
Loss
Provision for depreciation on investment

Provision towards impaired assets(Stage 3)

Provision made towards income tax

Provision towards impaired assets (Stagel ar,d2)

Provision for employee benefits

Note 29.14 Draw-down from reserves
The Company has made no drawdown from existing reserves.

Note 29.20
(Rs.'000)

As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

3,690.78 3,813.43
l00o/o l00o/o

As at As at
31.03.2A22 31.03.2021

NBFCs)- Not Applicable

Total exposure to twenty largest borrowers/ customers

As at As at

31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Note 29.21 Concentration of Advances

Total advances given to twenty largest borrowers
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers
to total advances of the NBFC.

Note 29.22 Concentration of exposures

Percentage of exposures to twenty largest borrowers/
customers to total exposure of the NBFC on borrowers

Note 29.23 Concentration of Stage 3 assets

Total exposure to top four Stage 3 accounts

3,690.78
100%

As at
31.a3.2022

3,873.43
1O0o/o

As at
31.03.2021

Nil Nil



Note 29.24 Sector-wise Sjags,-?-agsslu % of Stage 3 assets to
{Gross) Total Advances in

thatsector as at
31,.03.2022

% of Stage 3 assets to
Total Advances in that
sector as at 31.03.2021

(i)

(ii) MSME Nil Nil

(iii) Corporate borrowers Nil Nil

(iv) Services Nil Nil

(v) Unsecured personal loans Nil Nil
(vi) Auto loans Nil Nil

(vii) Other personal loans Nit Nil



-
Note-29.25 Movement of Stage 3 assets

' (i) Net stage 3 assets to net advances (%)
(ii) Movement of stage 3 assets (gross)

(a) Opening balance
(b) Additions during the year
(c) Reductions during the year
(d) Closing balance

(iii) Movement of net stage 3 assets

(a) Opening balance
(b) Additions during the year
(c) Reductions during the year
(d) Closing balance

(iv) Movement of provisions for stage 3 assets (Excluding
provisions on standard as. ets)
(a) Opening balance
(b) Provisions made during the year
(c) Write-off/ write-back of excess provisions
(d) Closing balance

As at As at
3!.03.202"2 11.03.2021

Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nit

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Note 29.26 Overseas assets ffor those with joint ventures and subsidiaries abroad)
There are no overseas asset owned by the Company.

Note 29.27 Ol'l'-
norms)

The company is now required to provide its financial statements under
securitization related SPV's to be consolidated in the books of the
Accordingly, there are no SPV's sponsored during the year.

Note .29.28 Disclisure of customSrs complaints

Ind AS, which require all
originator (the Company).

As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

(a) No. of complaints pending at the beginning ofthe year
(b) No. of complaints received during the year

(c) No. of complaints redressed during the year
(d) No. of complaints pending at the end of the year



8. Measurement of tair values

i) Valuation techniques and signi{icant unobservable inputs

The carrying amounts of financial assets and liabilities which are at amortized cost are considered tobe
the same as their fair values as there is no material differences in the carrying values presented.

ii) Financial instruments fair value

The fair value of financial instruments as referred to in note (A) above have been classified into three
categories depending on the inputs used in the valuation technique. The hierarchy gives the highest
priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) ancl
lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurement).

The categories used are as follows:

Level 1: Level t hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices;

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in active market is determined using
valuation technique which maximizes the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on
entity specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value on instrument are observable, the
instrument is included in level 2; and

Level 3: If one or more of significant input is not based on observable market data, the instrument is
included in level 3.

iii) Transfers between levels I and II

There has been no transfer in between level l, level2 and level 3

C. Capital

The Company maintains an actively managed capital base to cover risks inherent in the business and is
meeting the capital adequacy requirements of the local banking supervisor, RBI. The adequacy of the
Company's capital is monitored using, among other measures, the regulations issued by RBI.

The Company has &mplied in full with all its externally imposed capital requirements over the reported
period. Equity share capital and other equity are consider the purpose of Company's capital
management.



Note 30

Information as reouired in terms of Paragraph 13 of the RBI Master Direction DNBR. PD.

008/03.10.119/2016-17 dated Sentember O.12016 rfMaster Direction: Non-Bankine Financinl Comoanv:
Svstemicallv Imnortant Non-Denosif takins Comnany and Deposit taking Comnany (Reserve Bank)
Directions.2016 are mentioned as below:

Liabilities side: (Rs. '000)
Note 30.1 Loans arld advances availabilitv the NBFCs Incbrsive of interest accrued thereon but not naid

(a) Debentures (excl Public deposits)

(b) Deferred credits
(c ) Term loans
(d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing
(e ) Commercial paper

(f) Other loans:

-Secured

-Unsecured

As nt
31.03.2022

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nit
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

As at
31.03.2021

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Amount
Overdue

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nit
Nil
Nil
NiI
Nil
Nil
Nil

Note 30.2 Break-up of (lXfl above (outstanding public deposits inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid)

- From Banks
- From a company
- Security deposits

- Advances received against loan agreements

Amount Outstanding

(a) Secured
(b) Unsecured

Amount Outstanding

(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors:
(a) Financial lease

(b) Operating lease

(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors:
(a) Assets on hire
(b) Repossessed assets

(iii) Other loans counting towards Af,'C activities
(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed

(b) Loans other than (a) above

(a) ln the form ofunsecured debentures
(b) In the form of partly secured debentures i.e., debentures where

there is a shortfall in the value of security
(c) Other public deposits

t
Assets side:
Note 30.3 Brealr-un of loans and advances includine bills receivables (other than those included in (4) below)

As at
31.$.2422

Nil

Nit

Nil

As at Amount
31.03.2021 Overdue

Nil Nil

Nil

Nil

(Rs.r000)

As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Ni1 Nil
3,690.77 3,813.43

Nil

Nil

Note 30.4 Break UP of leased assets and stock on hire and other assets countins towards AFC .activities
As at

31.w.2022

NA
NA

NA
NA

NA
NA

As at
31.03.2021

NA
NA

NA
NA

NA
NA



Note 30.5 Break-up of investments
Current investments:

Amount outstanding

Quoted:
(i) Shares:
(a) Equity
(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government securities
(v) Others (please specifr)

Unquoted:
(i) Shares:

(a) Equity
(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government securities
(v) Others (please specifr)

Long term investments:

Quoted:
(i) Shares:
(a) Equity
(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government securities
(v) Others (please specifu)

Unquoted:
(i) Shares:

(a) Equity
(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government securities
(v) Others (please specify)

(Rs.'000)
As at As at

31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nit

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

1,775.t2
1,77 5.12

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
NiI
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

742.68
742.68

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Ni1

NiI
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil



Note 30.6 Borrower groun-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) and (4) above:
Amount outstanding

Category

Category
Related parties **
(a) Subsidiaries
(b) Companies in the same group
(c) Other related parties

Other than related parties

** As per Ind As issued by MCA (refer note below)

Other information

Amount outstanding

(i) Gross non-performing assets

(a) Related parties t
(b) Other than related parties
(ii) Net non-performing assets

(a) Related parties
(b) Other than related parties
(iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt

(Rs.1000)
Amount net of provisions

Secured Unsecured Total
I Related parties **

(a) Subsidiaries
(b) Companies in the saflre group

(c) Other related parties

Other than related parties
Total 3,690.77 3,690.77

Note 30.7 Investor group-wise classification of all investments shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted):
Market
value/breaku Book value
p of fair (net of
value or provisions)

NAV
(Rs.'000)

Nil Nil
1,775.12 742.68
Nil Nil
Nil Nil

Total 1,775.12 742.68

Note 30,8 (Rs.'000)
As at As at

31.03.2U2 31.03.2021

Nil Nil
Nil Nil

Nil Nil
Nil Nil
Nil NiI

Nil
NiI
Nil

Nit Nil
3,690.77 3,690.77

Nil NiI

NilNilNil
Nit

Note

All Ind AS issued by MCA are applicable including for valuation of investments and other assets as also, assets

acquired in satisfaction of debt. However, market value in respect of quoted investments and break up / fair
value / NAV in respect of unquoted investments shall be disclosed irrespective of whether they are classified as

long term or current in (5) above.



HEM HOTDINGS & TRADING TIMITED

Notes formlng Part of Standalone Financial Statements as at 313t March 2022 (Contd.)

Note 31.. Maturitv analysis of assets and liabilities

The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analyzed according to when they are expected to be recovered or settled.

A. Accounting classificatlons and falr values

The carrying amount and fair value of financial instruments including their levels in the fair value hierarchy presented below:

The Company has not disclosed the fair values for cash and cash equivalents, receivables, loans, security deposits, trade payables

and other financial llabilities as their carrying amounts are a reasonable approxlmation of fair value,

(Rs. lh'(X)01

As at 31-03-2022 As at 31{}2021
Wlthln 12

Months
After 12

lvlonths

Yuithin 12

Months
After X2

ASSETS

Finencial asssts

Cash and cash equivalents 3,070.04 6.402.2.9

Receivables 12,548.04 L2,548.O4

Loans 3,690.77 3,813.43

lnvestments L,775.L2 747.68

Other financial assets 2.05 2.O5

Non-frnanclal ass€ts

lncometax assets {Net) 73.68 50.27

Deferred tax Assets (Netl 300.73

Propeftv, olant and equipment 3,234.O5 12r.72

Total assets 3,070.04 2t,x23.7L 6,40.2.29 L7,r78,9t

LIABILITIES

Financial liabilities
rade payables

Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
105 102

Cther f inancial liabilities
Non-ll.ncial llabllltlos
Current Tax Liabilities (Net)

Deffered Tax Liabilities (Net) 1.69

Other Non financial liabilities 3 L,t42

Total Liabilities 108 1.69 t,244

As at M.rch e022

Carrying

Amount Fair Value {Rs.)
Lsvel 1 Lsvol 2 Lovel 3

Financial Assets at fair value throush OCI

lnvestrnents 775.72 775.17

Total 1,775,12 7,775.72

Flnanclal assets at amortlzcd cost
Cash and Cash equivalents 3,070.04

Loans 3,690.77

Securitv Deposits 2.O5

Total 6,762,86
Financial Liabilities at amortized coet

Trade Payables 104.74

Other Financial Liabilities
Totrl tut.l4

Ai at March 2021

carrying
Amount Feir valuo (Rs.l

Level L Levol 2 Lsvel 3

Financial Assets at fair value through OCI

lnvestments 742.68 742.68

Total 742,68 742.64
Financial asseG at amortized cost
Cash and Cash equivalents 6,318.45

Loans 3,813.43

Securitv Deposits 2.05

Total 10,133.94

Financlal Llabllitlas at.mortlzed cost
Trade Payables 102,50

Other Financial Liabilities
Tot l 102.50



C.l Capital management
The primary objectives of the Company's capital management policy are to ensure that the
Companycomplies with externally imposed capital requirements and maintains strong credit ratings
and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and to maximize share holder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it according to changes in
economic conditions and the risk characteristics of its activities. In order to maintain or adjust the
capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to
share holdeJs or issue capital securities. No changes have been made to the objectives, policies and
processes from the previous years. However, they are under constant review by the Board.

C.2 Capital adequacy ratios As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
24279122 238775s9

4798

24283920 238775s9

Tier I Capital
Tier 2 Capital

TotalCapital

Risk weighted assets
Tier 1 Capital Ratio (%)
Tier 2 Capital Ratio (%)
Total l Capital Ratio (oZ'

Tier 1 capital consists of shareholders' equity and retained
general provision and loss reserve against standard assets
prescribed discount rates and not exceeding 50% of Tier l).

Note: CRAR o/" as on 31.03.2021 of 206.840 was taken and accepted as per Audited
Financial Statement of Previous Year.

Note33 Employee benefit pla! i
Disclosure in respect of employee benefits under Ind ASl9-Employee Benefit areas under:
As there is no permanent employee as on the date on balance sheet the same has not made applicable

Note34 Financial risk management objectives and policies
While risk is inherent in the company's activities, it is managed through an integrated risk
management framework, including ongoing identification. Measurement and monitoring, subject to
risk limits and other controls.

The Board 6f Directorsare responsible for the overall risk management approach and for approving
the risk management strategies and principles.

The Risk Committee has the overall responsibility for the development of the risk strategy and
implementing principles, frameworks, policies and limits. The Risk Committee is responsible for
managing risk decisions and monitoring risk levels and reports to the Supervisory Board.

The company's mgnagement is responsible for managing it assets and liabilities and the overall
financial structure. It is also primarily responsible for the funding and liquidity risks of the

110.85% 206.84%
0.02%

110.87oh 206.840/0

earnings. Tier 2 capital consists of
and subordinated debt (subject to

company.



a) Credit risk

The company manages and controls credit risk by setting limits on the amount of risk it is willing to
accept for individual counter parties and for geographical and industry concentrations, and by
monitoring exposures in relation to such limits.

Financial assets nieasured on a collective

The company splits its exposure into smaller homogeneous portfolios, based on shared credit risk
characteristics, as described below in the following order:

Loans are Secured
If the loans are determined to be secured
-Nature of loan i.e.,based on the nature of loan



Significant increase in credit risk
The company considers an exposure to have significant increase in credit risk when the borrowr
crosses 30 DPD but is within 90 DPD.

Impairment assessment
The compairy considers a financial instrument defaulted and therefore stage 3 (credit impaired) for
ECL calculations in all cases when the borrower crosses 90 days past due on its contractual
payments.

Exposure at default
The exposure at default (EAD) represents the gross carrying amount of the financial instrument
subject to the impairment calculation.

Loss given default
The credit risk assessment is based on a standardized LGD assessment framework that incorporates
the probability of default and subsequent recoveries, discounted.

Cument economic data and forward-looking economic forecasts and scenarios are used in order to
determine the Ind AS 109 LGD rate. The company uses data obtained from third party sources
andcombinessuch data with inputs to the Company's ECL models including determining the
weightsattri-butabletothemultiple, scenarios.

Analysis of risk concentration
Of the Company's loans.

Carrying value of Loans
Mortgage-backed loans

other assets backed loans

Personal loans

Others 3690773 3813431

3690773 38t3431Total

Collateral and other credit
enhancements
The amount and type of collateral required depends on an assessment of the credit risk of the counter
party. Guidelines are in place covering the acceptability and valuation of each type of collateral.

During the year the company has not advanced loan to any third parfy.

The company also obtains guarantees from parent companies for loans to their subsidiaries.
Management monitors the market value of collateral and will request additional collateral in
accordance with the underlying agreement.

Collateral coverage-credit impaired
loans

b) Liquidity risk
management

As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

3690773 3813431

Nit

and funding



Liquidity .irL u.irl, because of the possibility that
obligations when they fall due as a result of mismatch
stress circumstances. To limit this risk, management
adopted a policy of managing assets with liquidity
liquidity on daily basis.

the Group might be unable to meet its payment
in the timing of cash flows under both normal and
has devised for diversified funding sources, and
in mind and monitoring future cash flows and

Maturity pt'ofile of financial liabilities
Since the company no financial liabilities in the form of borrowing, the rnaturity profiles of the
undiscounted cash flows are not applicable.

c) Market risk
Market risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instrurments will
fluctuate due to changes in market variables such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates and equity
prices.

Note 35

During the year the company did not earn revenue fromContracts with customers and hence reconciliation
to profit and loss account is not applicable

There have been no events after the reporting date that require disclosure in these financialstatements.

There are neither new standards nor amendments to existing standards which are effective for theannual
period beginning from 1st April202l.

Note 38 Previous year comparatives
Previous year's figires have been tegrouped/reclassified wherever necessary, to conform to currentyear,r
classification.

In terms of our report of even date attached

For M/s Harsh Jain & Associatdon
(Chartered Accountanf,)

FRN- 007639

b--
CA Harsh Jain

(Partner)

uDrN- rrrrrr.. o *Ti 
oJfS{q

Place: Dura
a,

Date: 27.05.2022



Liquidity risk arises because of the possibility that the Group might be unable tq meet its payment
obligations when they fall due as a result of mismatch in the timing of cash flows under both normal
and stress circumstances. To limit this risk, management has devised for cliversifiecl funding
sources, and adopted a policy of managing assets with liquidity in mind and monitoring future cash
flows and liquidity on daily basis.

Maturity profile of financial tiabilities
Since the company no financial liabilities in the form of borrowing, the mafurity profiles of the
undiscounted cash flows are not applicable.

c) Market risk
Market risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial
instntments will fluctuate due to changes in market variables such as interest rates,
foreign exchange rates and equity prices.

Note 35 Revenue from contracts with customers.
During the year the company did not earn revenue fromContracts with customers and hence
reconciliation to profit and loss account is not applicable.

Note 36 Events occurring after the balance sheet date

There have been no events after the reporting date that require disclosure in these
financialstatements.

Note 37 Standards issued but not yet effective

There are neither new standards nor amendments to existing standards which are
effective fdr theannual period beginning from lst April202l.
Note 38 Previous year comparatives

Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary, to conform
to currentyear's classification.

In terms of our report of even date attached
For M/s Harsh Jain & Associates
(Chartered Accountants)

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Hem Holding And Trading Limited.

FRN- 007639C

"l\'()/
CA Harsh Jain
(Partner)
Mem. No.076736
uDrN- {.{.016?seag
Date: 27.05.2022
Place: Durg
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